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British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 

MANAGEMENT REPORT 

The consolidated financial statements of British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro) 
are the responsibility of management and have been prepared in accordance with the financial 
reporting provisions prescribed by the Province of British Columbia pursuant to Section 23.1 of the 
Budget Transparency and Accountability Act and Section 9.1 of the Financial Administration Act (see 
Note 2(a)). The preparation of financial statements necessarily involves the use of estimates which 
have been made using careful judgment. In management’s opinion, the consolidated financial 
statements have been properly prepared within the framework of the accounting policies summarized 
in the consolidated financial statements and incorporate, within reasonable limits of materiality, all 
information available at June 3, 2015. The consolidated financial statements have also been reviewed 
by the Audit & Finance Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. Financial information 
presented elsewhere in this Annual Report is consistent with that in the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Management maintains systems of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance that 
assets are safeguarded and that reliable financial information is available on a timely basis. These 
systems include formal written policies and procedures, careful selection and training of qualified 
personnel and appropriate delegation of authority and segregation of responsibilities within the 
organization. An internal audit function independently evaluates the effectiveness of these internal 
controls on an ongoing basis and reports its findings to management and the Audit & Finance 
Committee. 

The consolidated financial statements have been examined by independent external auditors. The 
external auditors’ responsibility is to express their opinion on whether the consolidated financial 
statements, in all material respects, fairly present BC Hydro’s financial position, comprehensive 
income and cash flows in accordance with financial reporting provisions prescribed by the Province 
of British Columbia pursuant to Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act and 
Section 9.1 of the Financial Administration Act (see Note 2(a)). The Auditors’ Report, which follows, 
outlines the scope of their examination and their opinion. 

The Board of Directors, through the Audit & Finance Committee, is responsible for ensuring that 
management fulfills its responsibility for financial reporting and internal controls. The Audit & 
Finance Committee, comprised of directors who are not employees, meets regularly with the external 
auditors, the internal auditors and management to satisfy itself that each group has properly 
discharged its responsibility to review the financial statements before recommending approval by the 
Board of Directors. The Audit & Finance Committee also recommends the appointment of external 
auditors to the Board of Directors. The internal and external auditors have full and open access to the 
Audit & Finance Committee, with and without the presence of management. 

Jessica McDonald   Cheryl Yaremko 
President and Chief Executive Officer   Executive Vice-President, Finance & Supply 

Chain and Chief Financial Officer 
Vancouver, Canada 
June 3, 2015 



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Minister of Energy and Mines and Minister Responsible For Core Review, Province of 
British Columbia and the Board of Directors of British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority: 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of British Columbia Hydro and 
Power Authority, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at March 31, 
2015, the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the 
year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with the financial reporting provisions prescribed by the Province of British 
Columbia pursuant to Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act and Section 
9.1 of the Financial Administration Act (see Note 2(a)), and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the 
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
consolidated financial position of British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority as at March 31, 2015 
and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with the financial reporting provisions prescribed by the Province of British Columbia 
pursuant to Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act and Section 9.1 of the 
Financial Administration Act (see Note 2(a)).  

Chartered Accountants 
Vancouver, Canada 
June 3, 2015 



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

See accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

for the years ended March 31 (in millions) 2015 2014

Revenues

Domestic 4,829$         4,319$         

Trade 919              1,073           

5,748           5,392           

Expenses

Operating expenses (Note 5) 4,535           4,245           

Finance charges (Note 6) 632              598              

Net Income 581              549              

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Items Reclassified Subsequently to Net Income

Effective portion of changes in fair value of derivatives designated 

   as cash flow hedges (Note 19) 81   37   

Reclassification to income on derivatives designated 

   as cash flow hedges (Note 19) (127)             (70)  

Foreign currency translation gains 34   16   

Other Comprehensive Loss (12)  (17)  

Total Comprehensive Income 569$            532$            



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 21) 

See accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Approved on behalf of the Board:  

Stephen Bellringer   James Brown 
Chair, Board of Directors Chair, Audit & Finance Committee 

as at March 31 (in millions) 2015 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 8) 39$    107$           

Restricted cash (Notes 8 and 15) 31  355             

Accounts receivable and accrued revenue (Note 9) 596   718             

Inventories (Note 10) 122   114             

Prepaid expenses 211   203             

Current portion of derivative financial instrument assets (Note 19) 152   96               

1,151   1,593          

Non-Current Assets 

Property, plant and equipment (Note 11) 19,933  18,525        

Intangible assets (Note 12) 547   509             

Regulatory assets (Note 13) 5,714   4,928          

Derivative financial instrument assets (Note 19) 97  27               

Other non-current assets (Note 14) 311   129             

26,602  24,118        
27,753$      25,711$      

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Notes 15 and 20) 1,708$        1,886$        

Current portion of long-term debt (Note 16) 3,698   4,087          

Current portion of derivative financial instrument liabilities (Note 19) 85  76               

5,491   6,049          

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term debt (Note 16) 13,178  11,610        

Regulatory liabilities (Note 13) 281   229             

Derivative financial instrument liabilities (Note 19) 38  55               

Contributions in aid of construction 1,583   1,291          

Post-employment benefits (Note 18) 1,498   1,173          

Other non-current liabilities (Note 20) 1,514   1,439          

18,092  15,797        

Shareholder's Equity

Contributed surplus 60  60               

Retained earnings 4,068   3,751          

Accumulated other comprehensive income 42  54               

4,170   3,865          
27,753$      25,711$      



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

See accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(in millions)

Balance, April 1, 2013 17$           54$                71$            60$            3,369$    3,500$ 

Payment to the Province -            -    -     -    (167)        (167)     

Comprehensive Income (Loss) 16             (33)    (17)     -    549 532 

Balance, March 31, 2014 33             21     54 60     3,751 3,865 

Payment to the Province -            -    -     -    (264)        (264)     

Comprehensive Income (Loss) 34             (46)    (12)     -    581 569 
Balance, March 31, 2015 67$           (25)$               42$            60$            4,068$    4,170$ 

Contributed 

Surplus

Retained 

Earnings Total

Cumulative

Translation 

Reserve

Unrealized 

Gains/(Losses) 

on Cash Flow 

Hedges

Total 

Accumulated 

Other 

Comprehensive 

Income 



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

See accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.  

for the years ended March 31 (in millions) 2015 2014

Operating Activities

Net income 581$        549$   

Regulatory account transfers (Note 13) (1,225)     (584)    

Adjustments for non-cash items:

Amortization of regulatory accounts (Note 13) 491          319     

Amortization and depreciation expense 691          643     

Unrealized gains on mark-to-market (53)          (39)      

Employee benefit plan expenses 84            94       

Interest accrual 670          640     

Other items 96            54       

1,335       1,676  
Changes in:

 Restricted cash 324          (285)    

 Accounts receivable, accrued revenue and prepaid expenses 141          (38)      

 Inventories 1              64       

 Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and other non-current liabilities (202)        (95)      

 Contributions in aid of construction 89            113     

353          (241)    

Interest paid (670)        (647)    

Cash provided by operating activities 1,018       788     

Investing Activities

Property, plant and equipment and intangible asset expenditures (1,928)     (1,916) 

Cash used in investing activities (1,928)     (1,916) 

Financing Activities

Long-term debt:

Issued 1,565       1,011  

Retired (325)        (706)    

Receipt of revolving borrowings 8,112       8,409  

Repayment of revolving borrowings (8,326)     (7,224) 

Payment to the Province (Note 17) (167)        (215)    

Settlement of hedging derivatives -          (84)      

Other items (17)          (16)      

Cash provided by financing activities 842          1,175  

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (68)          47       

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 107          60       
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 39$          107$   



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

NOTE 1: REPORTING ENTITY 

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro) was established in 1962 as a Crown 
corporation of the Province of British Columbia (the Province) by enactment of the Hydro and Power 
Authority Act. As directed by the Hydro and Power Authority Act, BC Hydro’s mandate is to 
generate, manufacture, conserve and supply power. BC Hydro owns and operates electric generation, 
transmission and distribution facilities in the province of British Columbia.  

The consolidated financial statements of BC Hydro include the accounts of BC Hydro and its 
principal wholly-owned operating subsidiaries Powerex Corp. (Powerex), Powertech Labs Inc. 
(Powertech), and Columbia Hydro Constructors Ltd. (Columbia), (collectively with BC Hydro, “the 
Company”) including BC Hydro’s one third interest in the Waneta Dam and Generating Facility 
(Waneta). All intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated on consolidation.  

The Company accounts for its one third interest in Waneta as a joint operation. BC Hydro has 
classified Waneta as a joint operation on the basis that fundamental operating and investing decisions 
relating to Waneta require unanimous approval by each co-owner. The consolidated financial 
statements include the Company’s proportionate share in Waneta, including its share of any liabilities 
and expenses incurred jointly with Teck Metals Ltd. and its revenue from the sale of the output in 
relation to Waneta.  

NOTE 2: BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

(a) Basis of Accounting 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the significant 
accounting policies as set out in Note 4. These policies have been established based on the 
financial reporting provisions prescribed by the Province pursuant to Section 23.1 of the Budget 
Transparency and Accountability Act (BTAA) and Section 9.1 of the Financial Administration Act 
(FAA). In accordance with the directive issued by the Province’s Treasury Board, BC Hydro is to 
prepare these consolidated financial statements in accordance with the accounting principles of 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), combined with regulatory accounting in 
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification 980 
(ASC 980), Regulated Operations (collectively the “Prescribed Standards”). The application of 
ASC 980 results in BC Hydro recognizing in the statement of financial position the deferral and 
amortization of certain costs and recoveries that have been approved by the British Columbia 
Utilities Commission (BCUC) for inclusion in future customer rates. Such regulatory costs and 
recoveries would be included in the determination of comprehensive income unless recovered in 
rates in the year the amounts are incurred.  

BC Hydro’s accounting policies with respect to its regulatory accounts are disclosed in Note 4(a) 
and the impact of the application of ASC 980 on these consolidated financial statements is 
described in Note 13.  



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

Certain amounts in the prior year’s comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the 
current year’s presentation.  

These consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on June 3, 2015. 

(b) Basis of Measurement 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for 
natural gas inventories in Note 4(j), financial instruments that are accounted for according to the 
financial instrument categories as defined in Note 4(k) and the post-employment benefits 
obligation as described in Note 4(o). 

(c) Functional and Presentation Currency 

The functional currency of BC Hydro and all of its subsidiaries, except for Powerex, is the 
Canadian dollar. Powerex’s functional currency is the U.S. dollar. These consolidated financial 
statements are presented in Canadian dollars and financial information has been rounded to the 
nearest million. 

(d) Key Assumptions and Significant Judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Prescribed Standards requires 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in respect of the application of 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 
results may differ from those judgments, estimates, and assumptions.  

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates 
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. 
Information about significant areas of judgment, estimates and assumptions in applying accounting 
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements 
is as follows: 

(i)  Retirement Benefit Obligation 

BC Hydro operates a defined benefit statutory pension plan for its employees which is 
accounted for in accordance with IAS 19, Employee Benefits. Actuarial valuations are based 
on key assumptions which include employee turnover, mortality rates, discount rates, earnings 
increases and expected rate of return on retirement plan assets. Judgment is exercised in 
determining these assumptions. The assumptions adopted are based on prior experience, 
market conditions and advice of plan actuaries. Future results are impacted by these 
assumptions including the accrued benefit obligation and current service cost. See Note 18 for 
significant benefit plan assumptions. 

(ii) Provisions and Contingencies 

Management is required to make judgments to assess if the criteria for recognition of 
provisions and contingencies are met, in accordance with IAS 37, Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets. IAS 37 requires that a provision be recognized where there 
is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that transfer of economic 



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation. Key judgments are whether a present obligation exists and the 
probability of an outflow being required to settle that obligation. Key assumptions in 
measuring recorded provisions include the timing and amount of future payments and the 
discount rate applied in valuing the provision. 

The Company is currently defending certain lawsuits where management must make 
judgments, estimates and assumptions about the final outcome, timing of trial activities and 
future costs as at the period end date. Management has obtained the advice of its external 
counsel in determining the likely outcome and estimating the expected costs associated with 
these lawsuits; however, the ultimate outcome or settlement costs may differ from 
management’s estimates. 

(iii) Financial Instruments 

The Company enters into financial instrument arrangements which require management to 
make judgments to determine if such arrangements are derivative instruments in their entirety 
or contain embedded derivatives, including whether those embedded derivatives meet the 
criteria to be separated from their host contract, in accordance with IAS 39, Financial 
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. Key judgments are whether certain non-financial 
items are readily convertible to cash, whether similar contracts are routinely settled net in cash 
or delivery of the underlying commodity taken and then resold within a short period, whether 
the value of a contract changes in response to a change in an underlying rate, price, index or 
other variable, and for embedded derivatives, whether the economic risks and characteristics 
are not closely related to the host contract and a separate instrument with the same terms 
would meet the definition of a derivative on a standalone basis.  

Valuation techniques are used in measuring the fair value of financial instruments when active 
market quotes are not available. Valuation of the Company’s financial instruments is based in 
part on forward prices which are volatile and therefore the actual realized value may differ 
from management’s estimates. 

(iv) Leases 

The Company enters into long-term energy purchase agreements that may be considered to be, 
or contain a lease. In making this determination, judgment is required to determine whether 
the fulfillment of an arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset, and whether the 
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset. For those arrangements considered to be leases, 
or which contain an embedded lease, further judgment is required to determine whether to 
account for the agreement as either a finance or operating lease by assessing whether 
substantially all of the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the 
Company or remain with the counterparty to the agreement. The measurement of finance 
leases requires estimations of the amounts and timing of future cash flows and the 
determination of an appropriate discount rate.  



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

NOTE 3:  CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Except for the changes noted below, the Company has consistently applied the accounting policies set 
out in Note 4 to all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements. 
Standards that have been adopted effective April 1, 2014 that have little or no impact on the 
consolidated financial statements include: 

 Amendments to IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements
 Amendments to IFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
 Amendments to IAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
 Amendments to IAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation
 Amendments to IAS 36, Impairment of Assets
 Amendments to IAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
 IFRIC 21, Levies

Effective April 1, 2014, the Company elected to change its accounting policy for measurement of 
natural gas inventory held in storage for trading purposes from the lower of weighted average cost 
and net realizable value to fair value less costs to sell and included in Level 2 of the fair value 
hierarchy (Note 19: Financial Instruments – Fair Value Hierarchy). Changes in fair value are 
recognized in trade revenues. Management believes fair value less costs to sell provides a more 
relevant measure of performance in natural gas trading activities. The change in accounting policy has 
no material impact on initial adoption or in the comparative period. 

NOTE 4:  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a)  Rate Regulation 

BC Hydro is regulated by the BCUC and both entities are subject to directives and directions 
issued by the Province. BC Hydro operates under a cost of service regulation as prescribed by the 
BCUC. Orders in Council from the Province establish the basis for determining BC Hydro’s 
equity for regulatory purposes, as well as its allowed return on equity and the annual Payment to 
the Province. Calculation of its revenue requirements and rates charged to customers are 
established through applications filed with and approved by the BCUC. 

BC Hydro applies the principles of ASC 980, which differs from IFRS, to reflect the impacts of 
the rate-regulated environment in which BC Hydro operates (see Note 13). Generally, this results 
in the deferral and amortization of costs and recoveries to allow for adjustment of future customer 
rates. In the absence of rate-regulation, these amounts would otherwise be included in 
comprehensive income unless recovered in rates in the year the amounts are incurred. BC Hydro 
capitalizes as a regulatory asset all or part of an incurred cost that would otherwise be charged to 
expense or other comprehensive income if it is probable that future revenue in an amount at least 
equal to the capitalized cost will result from inclusion of that cost in allowable costs for rate-
making purposes and the future rates and revenue approved by the BCUC will permit recovery of 
that incurred cost. Regulatory liabilities are recognized for certain gains or other reductions of net 
allowable costs for adjustment of future rates as determined by the BCUC.  



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

These accounting policies support BC Hydro’s rate regulation and regulatory accounts have been 
established through ongoing application to, and approval by, the BCUC. When a regulatory 
account has been or will be applied for, and, in management’s estimate, acceptance of deferral 
treatment by the BCUC is considered probable, BC Hydro defers such costs in advance of a final 
decision of the BCUC. If the BCUC subsequently denies the application for regulatory treatment, 
the remaining deferred amount is recognized immediately in comprehensive income.  

(b)  Revenue 

Domestic revenues comprise sales to customers within the province of British Columbia and 
sales of firm energy outside the province under long-term contracts that are reflected in the 
Company’s domestic load requirements. Other sales outside the province are classified as trade. 

Revenue is recognized at the time energy is delivered to the Company’s customers, the amount of 
revenue can be measured reliably and collection is reasonably assured. Revenue is determined on 
the basis of billing cycles and also includes accruals for electricity deliveries not yet billed. 

Energy trading contracts that meet the definition of a financial or non-financial derivative are 
accounted for at fair value whereby any realized gains and losses and unrealized changes in the 
fair value are recognized in trade revenues in the period of change.  

Energy trading and other contracts which do not meet the definition of a derivative are accounted 
for on an accrual basis whereby the realized gains and losses are recognized as revenue as the 
contracts are settled. Such contracts are considered to be settled when, for the sale of products, 
the significant risks and rewards of ownership transfer to the buyer, and for the sale of services, 
those services are rendered.  

(c)  Finance Costs and Recoveries 

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, accretion expense on provisions and 
other long-term liabilities, net interest on net defined benefit obligations, interest on finance lease 
liabilities, foreign exchange losses and realized hedging instrument losses that are recognized in 
the statement of comprehensive income. All borrowing costs are recognized using the effective 
interest rate method. 

Finance costs exclude borrowing costs attributable to the construction of qualifying assets, which 
are assets that take more than six months to prepare for their intended use. 

Finance recoveries comprises income earned on sinking fund investments held for the redemption 
of long-term debt, foreign exchange gains and realized hedging instrument gains that are 
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income, excluding energy trading contracts. 

(d)  Foreign Currency 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the respective functional currencies of BC Hydro 
and its subsidiaries, using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary 
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are re-translated to 
the functional currency at the exchange rate in effect at that date. The foreign currency gains or 



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

losses on monetary items is the difference between the amortized cost in the functional currency 
at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the period, and 
the amortized cost in the foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the 
reporting period. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign 
currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.  

For purposes of consolidation, the assets and liabilities of Powerex, whose functional currency is 
the U.S. dollar, are translated to Canadian dollars using the rate of exchange in effect at the 
reporting date. Revenue and expenses of Powerex are translated to Canadian dollars at exchange 
rates at the date of the transactions. Foreign currency differences resulting from translation of the 
accounts of Powerex are recognized directly in other comprehensive income and are accumulated 
in the cumulative translation reserve. Foreign exchange gains or losses arising from a monetary 
item receivable from or payable to Powerex, the settlement of which is neither planned nor likely 
in the foreseeable future and which in substance is considered to form part of a net investment in 
Powerex by BC Hydro, are recognized directly in other comprehensive income in the cumulative 
translation reserve.  

(e)  Property, Plant and Equipment 

(i)  Recognition and Measurement 

Property, plant and equipment in service are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and accumulated impairment losses.  

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost 
of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour and any other costs 
directly attributable to bringing the asset into service. The cost of dismantling and removing an 
item of property, plant and equipment and restoring the site on which it is located is estimated 
and capitalized only when, and to the extent that, the Company has a legal or constructive 
obligation to dismantle and remove such asset. Property, plant and equipment in service 
include the cost of plant and equipment financed by contributions in aid of construction. 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying 
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the qualifying asset. Upon retirement or disposal, 
any gain or loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.  

The Company recognizes government grants when there is reasonable assurance that any 
conditions attached to the grant will be met and the grant will be received. Government grants 
related to assets are deducted from the carrying amount of the related asset and recognized in 
profit or loss over the life of the related asset.  

Unfinished construction consists of the cost of property, plant and equipment that is under 
construction or not ready for service. Costs are transferred to property, plant and equipment in 
service when the constructed asset is capable of operation in a manner intended by 
management. 



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

(ii) Subsequent Costs 

The cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized 
in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied 
within the component will flow to the Company, and its cost can be measured reliably. The 
carrying amount of the replaced component is derecognized. The costs of property, plant and 
equipment maintenance are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred. 

(iii) Depreciation 

Property, plant and equipment in service are depreciated over the expected useful lives of the 
assets, using the straight-line method. When major components of an item of property, plant 
and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items of 
property, plant and equipment. 

The expected useful lives, in years, of the Company’s main classes of property, plant and 
equipment are: 

    Generation 15  – 100 
    Transmission 20  –   65 
    Distribution 20  –   60 
    Buildings   5  –   60 
    Equipment & Other   3  –   35 

The expected useful lives and residual values of items of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed annually. 

Depreciation of an item of property, plant and equipment commences when the asset is 
available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date the asset is classified as held for sale and 
the date the asset is derecognized. 

(f)  Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment 
losses. Land rights associated with statutory rights of way acquired from the Province that have 
indefinite useful lives and are not subject to amortization. Other intangible assets include 
California carbon allowances which are not amortized because they are used to settle obligations 
arising from carbon emissions regulations. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortized 
over their expected useful lives on a straight line basis. These assets are tested for impairment 
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset value 
may not be fully recoverable. The expected useful lives, in years, are as follows: 

Software    2  –  10 
Other   10 –  20 

Amortization of intangible assets commences when the asset is available for use and ceases at the 
earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale and the date that the asset is 
derecognized.  



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

(g) Asset Impairment 

(i)  Financial Assets 

Financial assets, other than those measured at fair value, are assessed at each reporting date to 
determine whether there is impairment. A financial asset is impaired if evidence indicates that 
a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a 
negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.  

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as 
the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash 
flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. An impairment loss in respect of 
an available-for-sale financial asset is calculated by reference to its fair value.  

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The 
remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk 
characteristics.  

All impairment losses are recognized in net income. Any cumulative loss in respect of an 
available-for-sale financial asset previously recognized in other comprehensive income and 
presented in unrealized gains/losses on available-for-sale financial assets in equity is 
transferred to net income.  

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related to an event occurring after the 
impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost and 
available-for-sale financial assets that are debt securities, the reversal is recognized in net 
income.  

(ii) Non-Financial Assets 

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting 
date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, 
then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For intangible assets that have indefinite 
useful lives or that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated annually. 

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped 
together into the smallest group of identifiable assets that generates cash inflows from 
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of 
assets (the “cash-generating unit, or CGU”). The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the 
greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the 
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to 
the asset. All of BC Hydro’s assets form one CGU for the purposes of testing for impairment. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its 
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in net income. Impairment 
losses recognized in respect of a CGU are allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the 
assets in the CGU on a pro-rata basis.  
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Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at the reporting date for any 
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. Impairment reversals are recognized 
immediately in net income when the recoverable amount of an asset increases above the 
impaired net book value, not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined 
(net of depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.  

(h)  Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include unrestricted cash and units of a money market fund (short-term 
investments) that are redeemable on demand and are carried at amortized cost and fair value, 
respectively. 

(i)  Restricted Cash 

Restricted cash includes cash balances which the Company does not have immediate access to as 
they have been pledged to counterparties as security for investments or trade obligations. These 
balances are available to the Company only upon settlement of the trade obligations for which 
they have been pledged as security. Restricted cash also includes funds held in trust. 

(j)  Inventories 

Inventories are comprised primarily of natural gas, materials and supplies. Natural gas inventory 
is valued at fair value less costs to sell and included in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy (Note 
19: Financial Instruments – Fair Value Hierarchy). Materials and supplies inventories are valued 
at the lower of cost determined on a weighted average basis and net realizable value. The cost of 
materials and supplies comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other directly 
attributable costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net 
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated 
selling expenses. 

(k)  Financial Instruments 

(i) Financial Instruments – Recognition and Measurement 

All financial instruments are measured at fair value on initial recognition of the instrument, 
except for certain related party transactions. Measurement in subsequent periods depends on 
which of the following categories the financial instrument has been classified as: fair value 
through profit or loss, available-for-sale, held-to-maturity, loans and receivables, or other 
financial liabilities as defined by the standard. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred for 
financial instruments classified or designated as fair value through profit or loss. For other 
financial instruments, transaction costs are included in the carrying amount. All regular-way 
purchases or sales of financial assets are accounted for on a settlement date basis.  

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified as fair value through profit or loss are 
subsequently measured at fair value with changes in those fair values recognized in net income 
in the period of change. Financial assets classified as available-for-sale are subsequently 
measured at fair value, with changes in those fair values recognized in other comprehensive 
income until realized. Financial assets classified as held-to-maturity, loans and receivables, 
and financial liabilities classified as other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 
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amortized cost using the effective interest method of amortization less any impairment. 
Derivatives, including embedded derivatives that are not closely related to the host contract 
and are separately accounted for are generally classified as fair value through profit or loss and 
recorded at fair value in the statement of financial position.  

The following table presents the classification of financial instruments in the various 
categories: 

(ii) Fair Value 

The fair value of financial instruments reflects changes in the level of commodity market 
prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates and credit risk. Fair value is the amount of 
consideration that would be agreed upon in an arm’s length transaction between 
knowledgeable willing parties who are under no compulsion to act. 

Fair value amounts reflect management’s best estimates considering various factors including 
closing exchange or over-the-counter quotations, estimates of future prices and foreign 
exchange rates, time value of money, counterparty and own credit risk, and volatility. The 
assumptions used in establishing fair value amounts could differ from actual prices and the 
impact of such variations could be material. In certain circumstances, valuation inputs are used 
that are not based on observable market data and internally developed valuation models which 
are based on models and techniques generally recognized as standard within the energy 
industry.  

(iii) Inception Gains and Losses 

In some instances, a difference may arise between the fair value of a financial instrument at 
initial recognition, as defined by its transaction price, and the fair value calculated by a 

Category Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value Short-term investments          
through profit or loss

Held to maturity US dollar sinking funds

Loans and receivables Cash

Restricted cash
Accounts receivable and other receivables

Other financial liabilities Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Revolving borrowings 
Long-term debt (including current portion due in 
  one year)

Finance lease obligations, First Nations liabilities 
  and other liabilities presented in other long-term 
  liabilities

Derivatives not in a hedging relationship
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valuation technique or model (“inception gain or loss”). In these circumstances, the unrealized 
inception gain or loss is recognized in income only if the gain or loss on the instrument is 
evidenced by a quoted market price in an active market or if the valuation technique or model 
uses only observable market data as inputs. Where these criteria are not met, the unrealized 
inception gain or loss is deferred and amortized into income over the period until all data 
inputs become observable in the market, or, when data inputs are not expected to become 
observable in the future, over the full term of the underlying financial instrument. Additional 
information on deferred inception gains and losses is disclosed in Note 19, Financial 
Instruments. 

 (iv)Derivative Financial Instruments 

The Company may use derivative financial instruments to manage interest rate and foreign 
exchange risks related to debt and to manage risks related to electricity and natural gas 
commodity transactions.  

Interest rate and foreign exchange related derivative instruments that are not designated as 
hedges, are recorded using the mark-to-market method of accounting whereby instruments are 
recorded at fair value as either an asset or liability with changes in fair value recognized in net 
income in the period of change. For liability management activities, the related gains or losses 
are included in finance charges. For foreign currency exchange risk associated with electricity 
and natural gas commodity transactions, the related gains or losses are included in domestic 
revenues. The Company’s policy is to not utilize interest rate and foreign exchange related 
derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.  

Derivative financial instruments are also used by Powerex to manage economic exposure to 
market risks relating to commodity prices. Derivatives used for energy trading activities that 
are not designated as hedges are recorded using the market-to-market method of accounting 
whereby instruments are recorded at fair value as either an asset or liability with changes in 
fair value recognized in net income. Gains or losses are included in trade revenues. 

(v) Hedges 

In a fair value hedging relationship, the carrying value of the hedged item is adjusted for 
unrealized gains or losses attributable to the hedged risk and recognized in net income. 
Changes in the fair value of the hedged item attributed to the hedged risk, to the extent that the 
hedging relationship is effective, are offset by changes in the fair value of the hedging 
derivative, which is also recorded in net income. When hedge accounting is discontinued, the 
carrying value of the hedged item is no longer adjusted and the cumulative fair value 
adjustments to the carrying value of the hedged item are amortized to net income over the 
remaining term of the original hedging relationship, using the effective interest method of 
amortization. 

In a cash flow hedging relationship, the effective portion of the change in the fair value of the 
hedging derivative is recognized in other comprehensive income. The ineffective portion is 
recognized in net income. The amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive 
income are reclassified to net income in the periods in which net income is affected by the 
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variability in the cash flows of the hedged item. When hedge accounting is discontinued the 
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income 
remains there until the forecasted transaction occurs. When the hedged item is a non-financial 
asset or liability, the amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income is 
transferred to the carrying amount of the asset or liability when it is recognized. In other cases 
the amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income is transferred to net 
income in the same period that the hedged item affects net income.  

Hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively when the derivative no longer qualifies as an 
effective hedge, the hedging relationship is discontinued, or the derivative is terminated or 
sold, or upon the sale or early termination of the hedged item. 

(l)  Investments Held in Sinking Funds 

Investments held in sinking funds are held as individual portfolios and are classified as held to 
maturity. Securities included in an individual portfolio are recorded at cost, adjusted by 
amortization of any discounts or premiums arising on purchase, on a yield basis over the 
estimated term to settlement of the security. Realized gains and losses are included in sinking 
fund income. 

(m) Deferred Revenue – Skagit River Agreement 

Deferred revenue consists principally of amounts received under the agreement relating to the 
Skagit River, Ross Lake and the Seven Mile Reservoir on the Pend d’Oreille River (collectively, 
“the Skagit River Agreement”).  

Under the Skagit River Agreement, the Company has committed to deliver a predetermined 
amount of electricity each year to the City of Seattle for an 80-year period ending in fiscal 2066 
in return for annual payments of approximately US$22 million for a 35 year period ending in 
2021 and US$100,000 (adjusted for inflation) for the 80-year period ending in 2066. The 
amounts received under the agreement are deferred and included in income on an annuity basis 
over the electricity delivery period ending in fiscal 2066. 

(n)  Contributions in Aid of Construction 

Contributions in aid of construction are amounts paid by certain customers toward the cost of 
property, plant and equipment required for the extension of services to supply electricity. These 
amounts are recognized into revenue over the term of the agreement with the customer or over 
the expected useful life of the related assets, if the associated contracts do not have a finite period 
over which service is provided. 

(o)  Post-Employment Benefits 

The cost of pensions and other post-employment benefits earned by employees is actuarially 
determined using the projected accrued benefit method prorated on service and management’s 
best estimate of mortality, salary escalation, retirement ages of employees and expected health 
care costs. The net interest for the period is determined by applying the same market discount 
rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the 
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net defined benefit asset or liability at the beginning of the annual period, taking into account any 
changes in the net defined benefit asset or liability during the period as a result of current service 
costs, contributions and benefit payments. The market discount rate is determined based on the 
market interest rate at the end of the year on high-quality corporate debt instruments that match 
the timing and amount of expected benefit payments. 

Past service costs arising from plan amendments and curtailments are recognized in net income 
immediately. A plan curtailment will result if the Company has demonstrably committed to a 
significant reduction in the expected future service of active employees or a significant element 
of future service by active employees no longer qualifies for benefits. A curtailment is 
recognized when the event giving rise to the curtailment occurs. 

The net interest cost on the net defined benefit plan liabilities arising from the passage of time are 
included in finance charges. The Company recognizes actuarial gains and losses immediately in 
other comprehensive income.  

(p)  Provisions 

A provision is recognized if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be determined. For obligations of a long-
term nature, provisions are measured at their present value by discounting the expected future 
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 
and the risks specific to the liability except in cases where future cash flows have been adjusted 
for risk.  

Decommissioning Obligations 

Decommissioning obligations are legal and constructive obligations associated with the 
retirement of long-lived assets. A liability is recorded at the present value of the estimated future 
costs based on management’s best estimate. When a liability is initially recorded, the Company 
capitalizes the costs by increasing the carrying value of the asset. The increase in net present 
value of the provision for the expected cost is included in finance costs as accretion (interest) 
expense. Adjustments to the provision made for changes in timing, amount of cash flow and 
discount rates are capitalized and amortized over the useful life of the associated asset. Actual 
costs incurred upon settlement of a decommissioning obligation are charged against the related 
liability. Any difference between the actual costs incurred upon settlement of the 
decommissioning obligation and the recorded liability is recognized in net income at that time. 

Environmental Expenditures and Liabilities 

Environmental expenditures are expensed as part of operating activities, unless they constitute an 
asset improvement or act to mitigate or prevent possible future contamination, in which case the 
expenditures are capitalized and amortized to income. Environmental liabilities arising from a 
past event are accrued when it is probable that a present legal or constructive obligation will 
require the Company to incur environmental expenditures. 
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Legal 

The Company recognizes legal claims as a provision when it is probable that the claim will be 
settled against the Company and the amount of the settlement can be reasonably measured. 
Management obtains the advice of its external counsel in determining the likely outcome and 
estimating the expected costs associated with lawsuits. Further information regarding lawsuits in 
progress, that have not been recognized, is disclosed in Note 21, Commitments and 
Contingencies. 

(q)  Leases 

Embedded Leases 

The Company may enter into an arrangement that does not take the legal form of a lease but 
conveys a right to use an asset in return for a payment or series of payments. Arrangements in 
which a party conveys a right to the Company to use an asset may in substance be, or contain, a 
lease that should be accounted for as either a finance or operating lease. Determining whether an 
arrangement is, or contains, a lease requires an assessment of whether fulfilment of the 
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset; and whether the arrangement conveys a 
right to use the asset. The right to use an asset is conveyed if the right to operate or control 
physical access to the underlying asset is provided or if the Company consumes substantially all 
of the output of the asset and the price paid for the output is neither contractually fixed per unit of 
output nor equal to the current market price. 

Finance Leases 

Leases where substantially all of the benefits and risk of ownership rest with the Company are 
accounted for as finance leases. Finance leases are recognized as assets and liabilities at the lower 
of the fair value of the asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments at the date of 
acquisition. Finance costs represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and the 
fair value of the assets acquired. Finance costs are charged to net income over the term of the 
lease at interest rates applicable to the lease on the remaining balance of the obligations. Assets 
under finance leases are depreciated on the same basis as property, plant and equipment or over 
the term of the relevant lease, whichever is shorter. 

Operating Leases 

Leases where substantially all of the benefits and risk of ownership remain with the lessor are 
accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments under operating leases are expensed to net 
income on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and 
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognized as an integral part of the 
total lease expense and are recorded on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

(r)  Taxes 

The Company pays local government taxes and grants in lieu to municipalities and regional 
districts. As a Crown corporation, the Company is exempt from Canadian federal and provincial 
income taxes.  
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(s)  Jointly Controlled Operations 

The Company has joint ownership and control over certain assets with third parties. A jointly 
controlled operation exists when there is a joint ownership and control of one or more assets to 
obtain benefits for the joint operators. The parties that have joint control of the arrangement have 
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, related to the arrangement. Each joint 
operator takes a share of the output from the assets for its own exclusive use. These consolidated 
financial statements include the Company’s share of the jointly controlled assets. The Company 
also records its share of any liabilities and expenses incurred jointly with third parties and any 
revenue from the sale or use of its share of the output in relation to the assets.  

(t)  New Standards and Interpretations Not Yet Adopted 

A number of new standards, and amendments to standards and interpretations, are not yet 
effective for the year ended March 31, 2015, and have not been applied in preparing these 
consolidated financial statements. In particular, the following new and amended standards 
become effective for the Company’s annual periods beginning on or after the dates noted below: 

 Amendments to IAS 19, Employee Benefits (effective April 1, 2015)

 Amendments to IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements (April 1, 2016)

 Amendments to IFRS 11, Joint Arrangements (April 1, 2016)

 Amendments to IFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities (April 1, 2016)

 Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements (April 1, 2016)

 Amendments to IAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment (April 1, 2016)

 Amendments to IAS 27, Separate Financial Statements (April 1, 2016)

 Amendments to IAS 28, Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (April 1, 2016)

 Amendments to IAS 38, Intangible Assets (April 1, 2016)

 IFRS 15, Revenue From Contracts With Customers (April 1, 2017)

 IFRS 9, Financial Instruments (effective April 1, 2018)

The Company does not have any plans to early adopt any of the new or amended standards. It is 
expected that the standards effective for the Company’s 2016 fiscal year will not have a material 
effect on the consolidated financial statements. 

IFRS 14, Regulatory Deferral Accounts, effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 
2016, has been issued; however, the Company currently does not intend to adopt IFRS 14 as it has 
adopted the Prescribed Standards, not IFRS, and accounts for its regulatory accounts in accordance 
with ASC 980. 
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NOTE 5:  OPERATING EXPENSES 

NOTE 6:  FINANCE CHARGES 

Capitalized interest presented in the table above is after regulatory transfers. Actual interest 
capitalized to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets before regulatory transfers was $89 
million (2014 - $89 million). The effective capitalization rate used to determine the amount of 
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization was 4.1 per cent (2014 - 4.3 per cent). 

NOTE 7: AMORTIZATION AND DEPRECIATION 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Electricity and gas purchases 1,707$         1,607$         

Water rentals 358              361              

Transmission charges 138              178              

Personnel expenses 534              538              

Materials and external services 593              579              

Amortization and depreciation (Note 7) 1,205           995              

Grants and taxes 209              203              

Capitalized costs (224)             (244)             

Other costs, net of recoveries 15                28 

4,535$         4,245$         

(in millions) 2015 2014

Interest on long-term debt 685$            731$            

Interest on finance lease liabilities 77                46 

Net interest expense on net defined benefit liability 3  14 

Less: capitalized interest (69)               (106)             

Total finance costs 696 685

Other recoveries (64)               (87)               

632$            598$            

(in millions) 2015 2014

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 626$            581$            

Amortization of intangible assets 65     62     

Amortization of regulatory accounts 514   352   
1,205$         995$            
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NOTE 8: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Restricted Cash 

NOTE 9: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ACCRUED REVENUE 

Accrued revenue represents revenue for electricity delivered and not yet billed. 

NOTE 10:  INVENTORIES 

There were no materials and supplies inventory impairments during the years ended March 31, 2015 
and 2014. Natural gas inventory held in storage is measured at fair value less costs to sell and 
therefore, not subject to impairment testing. 

Inventories recognized as an expense during the year amounted to $69 million (2014 - $106 million). 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Cash 28$              74$              

Short-term investments 11   33   
39$              107$            

(in millions) 2015 2014

Funds held in trust (Note 15) -$             302$            

Other 31   53   

31$              355$            

(in millions) 2015 2014

Accounts receivable 411$            512$            

Accrued revenue 89   92   

Other 96   114              
596$            718$            

(in millions) 2015 2014

Materials and supplies 110$            111$            

Natural gas in storage 12   3     
122$            114$            
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NOTE 11:  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

(i) As at March 31, 2015, the Company has included its one-third interest in Waneta with a net 
book value of $735 million (2014 - $755 million) in Generation assets. Depreciation expense 
on the Waneta asset for the year ended March 31, 2015 was $20 million (2014 - $22 million). 

(ii) Included within Distribution assets are the Company’s portion of utility poles with a net book 
value of $842 million (2014 - $781 million) that are jointly owned with a third party. 
Depreciation expense on jointly owned utility poles for the year ended March 31, 2015 was 
$21 million (2014 - $20 million). 

(iii)The Company received government grants from the Columbia River Treaty related to three 
dams built by the Company in the mid-1960s to regulate the flow of the Columbia River. The 
grants were made to assist in financing the construction of the dams. The grants were 
deducted from the carrying amount of the related dams. In addition, during fiscal 2014, the 
Company received government grants of $94 million for the construction of a new 
transmission line and has deducted the grants received from the cost of the asset. No 
government grants were received in 2015. 

(iv) The Company has contractual commitments to spend $1,184 million on major property, plant 
and equipment projects (individual projects greater than $50 million) as at March 31, 2015. 

Leased assets 

Property, plant and equipment under finance leases of $388 million (2014 - $388 million), net of 
accumulated amortization of $173 million (2014 - $159 million), are included in the total amount of 
property, plant and equipment above. 

(in millions) Generation Transmission Distribution

Land & 

Builidings

Equipment & 

Other

Unfinished 

Construction Total

Cost

Balance at March 31, 2013 6,251$      4,103$          4,743$          441$       577$      2,269$          18,384$        

Net additions 269     462       338         65  96    681    1,911      

Disposals and retirements (4)  (13)  (24)          (2)   (12)   (10)     (65)  

Balance at March 31, 2014 6,516  4,552    5,057      504      661  2,940       20,230    

Net additions 479     1,096    349         77  85    (9)       2,077      

Disposals and retirements (6)  (8)    (28)          (3)   (11)   (26)     (82)  

Balance at March 31, 2015 6,989$      5,640$          5,378$          578$       735$      2,905$          22,225$        

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance at March 31, 2013 (459)$        (270)$            (283)$            (33)$        (113)$      -$        (1,158)$         

Depreciation expense (188)    (146)      (156)        (18)       (62)   -     (570)  

Disposals and retirements 2   5     6             -       10    -     23   

Balance at March 31, 2014 (645)    (411)      (433)        (51)       (165)  -     (1,705)     

Depreciation expense (198)    (161)      (165)        (24)       (64)   -     (612)  

Disposals and retirements 3   6     6             1    9      -     25   

Balance at March 31, 2015 (840)$        (566)$            (592)$            (74)$        (220)$      -$        (2,292)$         

Net carrying amounts

At March 31, 2014 5,871$      4,141$          4,624$          453$       496$      2,940$          18,525$        

At March 31, 2015 6,149$      5,074$          4,786$          504$       515$      2,905$          19,933$        
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NOTE 12:  INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Land rights consist primarily of statutory rights of way acquired from the Province in perpetuity. 
These land rights have indefinite useful lives and are not subject to amortization. These land rights are 
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that 
the asset value may not be recoverable.  

NOTE 13:  RATE REGULATION 

Regulatory Accounts 

The following regulatory assets and liabilities have been established through rate regulation. In the 
absence of rate regulation, these amounts would be reflected in comprehensive income unless the 
Company sought recovery through rates in the year in which they are incurred. For the year ended 
March 31, 2015, the impact of regulatory accounting has resulted in a net increase to total 
comprehensive income of $734 million (2014 - $265 million) which is comprised of an increase to net 
income of $470 million (2014 - $557 million) and an increase to other comprehensive income of $264 
million (2014 – $292 million decrease). For each regulatory account, the amount reflected in the Net 
Change column in the following regulatory tables represents the impact on comprehensive income for 

(in millions)

Land 

Rights

Internally 

Developed 

Software

Purchased 

Software Other

Work in 

Progress Total

Cost

Balance at March 31, 2013 182$     48$            280$         11$       27$        548$      

Net additions 1           37        68             8           19          133        

Retirements -       -       (14)            -       -         (14)        

Balance at March 31, 2014 183       85        334           19         46          667        

Net additions 15         34        32             21         17          119        

Disposals and retirements -       -       -            (9)         (4)           (13)        

Balance at March 31, 2015 198$     119$          366$         31$       59$        773$      

Accumulated Amortization

Balance at March 31, 2013 -$     (9)$             (96)$          (5)$       -$       (110)$    

Amortization expense -       (12)       (47)            (3)         -         (62)        

Retirements -       -       14             -       -         14          

Balance at March 31, 2014 -       (21)       (129)          (8)         -         (158)      

Amortization expense -       (17)       (48)            (3)         -         (68)        

Disposals and retirements -       -       -            -       -         -        

Balance at March 31, 2015 -$     (38)$           (177)$        (11)$     -$       (226)$    

Net carrying amounts

At March 31, 2014 183$     64$            205$         11$       46$        509$      

At March 31, 2015 198$     81$            189$         20$       59$        547$      
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the applicable year, unless otherwise recovered through rates. Under rate regulated accounting, a net 
decrease in a regulatory asset or a net increase in a regulatory liability results in a decrease to 
comprehensive income. 

(in millions)

April 1 

2014

Addition

(Reduction) Amortization

Net

Change

March 31 

2015

Regulatory Assets

Heritage Deferral Account 105$     86$             (26)$            60$           165$           

Non-Heritage Deferral Account 362       253       (91)  162           524 

Trade Income Deferral Account 324       1           (81)  (80) 244 

Demand-Side Management 

     Programs 788       125       (71)  54             842 

First Nations Costs & 

     First Nations Provisions 589       19         (44)  (25) 564 

Non-Current Pension Cost 280       317       (33)  284           564 

Site C 338       81         -  81             419 

CIA Amortization 81         6           -  6   87 

Environmental Provisions & Costs 383       72         (73)  (1) 382 

Smart Metering 

     and Infrastructure (SMI) 277       37         (31)  6   283 

IFRS Pension & Other

     Post-Employment Benefits 688       -       (38)  (38) 650 

IFRS Property, Plant

     and Equipment 617       157       (16)  141           758 

Rate Smoothing Account -        166       -  166           166 

Other Regulatory Accounts 96         16         (46)  (30) 66 

Total Regulatory Assets 4,928    1,336    (550)            786           5,714 

Regulatory Liabilities

Future Removal and Site 

     Restoration Costs 56         -       (23)  (23) 33 

Foreign Exchange Gains 

    and Losses 89         (18)       -  (18) 71 

Finance Charges 79         120       (26)  94             173 

Other Regulatory Accounts 5           9           (10)  (1) 4 

Total Regulatory Liabilities 229       111       (59)  52             281 
Net Regulatory Asset 4,699$  1,225$        (491)$          734$         5,433$         
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RATE REGULATION 

On March 6, 2014 the Province issued Directions No. 6 and 7 to the BCUC that, among other things, 
requires the Company to amortize specific amounts prescribed for a majority of BC Hydro’s 
regulatory accounts, in each of fiscal 2015 and fiscal 2016.  

(in millions)

April 1 

2013

Addition

(Reduction) Amortization

Net

change

March 31 

2014

Regulatory Assets

Heritage Deferral Account 70$       53$             (18)$            35$           105$           

Non-Heritage Deferral Account 467       15         (120)            (105) 362 

Trade Income Deferral Account 190       183       (49)  134           324 

Demand-Side Management 

     Programs 733       118       (63)  55             788 

First Nations Costs & 

     First Nations Provisions 553       42         (6)    36             589 

Non-Current Pension Cost 544       (247)     (17)  (264) 280 

Site C 258       80         -  80             338 

CIA Amortization Variance 75         6           -  6   81 

Environmental Provisions & Costs 367       24         (8)    16             383 

Smart Metering 

     and Infrastructure 192       85         -  85             277 

Finance Charges 1           (1)         -  (1) -   

IFRS Pension & Other

     Post-Employment Benefits 723       -       (35)  (35) 688 

IFRS Property, Plant

     and Equipment 447       179       (9)    170           617 

Other Regulatory Accounts 121       2           (27)  (25) 96 

Total Regulatory Assets 4,741    539       (352)            187           4,928 

Regulatory Liabilities

Future Removal and Site 

     Restoration Costs 88         -       (32)  (32) 56 

Rate Smoothing 111       (111)     -  (111) -   

Foreign Exchange Gains 

     and Losses 100       (10)       (1)    (11) 89 

Finance Charges -        79         -  79             79 

Other Regulatory Accounts 8           (3)         -  (3) 5 

Total Regulatory Liabilities 307       (45)       (33)  (78) 229 
Net Regulatory Asset 4,434$  584$           (319)$          265$         4,699$         
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HERITAGE DEFERRAL ACCOUNT (HDA) 

Under a Special Direction issued by the Province, the BCUC was directed to authorize the Company 
to establish the HDA. This account is intended to mitigate the impact of certain variances between the 
forecasted costs in a revenue requirements application and actual costs of service associated with the 
Company’s hydroelectric and thermal generating facilities by adjustment of net income. These 
deferred variances are recovered in rates through the rate rider. 

NON-HERITAGE DEFERRAL ACCOUNT (NHDA) 

Under a Special Direction issued by the Province, the BCUC approved the establishment of the 
NHDA, which is intended to mitigate the impact of certain cost variances between the forecasted costs 
in a revenue requirements application and actual costs related to energy acquisition and maintenance 
of the Company’s distribution assets by adjustment of net income. These deferred variances are 
recovered in rates through the rate rider. 

As part of the 10 year rate plan, the Province announced the permanent closure of the Burrard 
Thermal generating station by 2016, except for its transmission support role. Certain costs incurred by 
the Company in fiscal 2014 and later years arising from the decommissioning of the parts of Burrard 
Thermal Generating Station that are not required for transmission support services are to be deferred 
to the NHDA pursuant to Direction No. 7. 

TRADE INCOME DEFERRAL ACCOUNT 

Established under a Special Directive issued by the Province, this account is intended to mitigate the 
uncertainty associated with forecasting the net income of the Company’s trade activities. The impact 
is to defer the difference between the Trade Income forecast in the revenue requirements application 
and actual Trade Income. These deferred variances are recovered in rates through the rate rider.  

Trade Income is defined as the greater of (a) the amount that is equal to BC Hydro’s consolidated net 
income, less BC Hydro’s non-consolidated net income, less the net income of the BC Hydro’s 
subsidiaries except Powerex, less the amount that BC Hydro’s consolidated net income changes due 
to foreign currency translation gains and losses on intercompany balances between BC Hydro and 
Powerex; and (b) zero. The difference between the Trade Income forecast and actual Trade Income is 
deferred except for amounts arising from a net loss in Trade Income.  

In March 2014, the Province issued Direction No. 7 to the BCUC which contained a provision that 
requires the BCUC to remove the “floor” of $nil in the definition of Trade income for fiscal 2014 
only. As a result, Powerex’s net loss for fiscal 2014 was deferred to the TIDA. For fiscal 2015 and 
future years, the floor was reinstated. 

DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES (DSM) 

Amounts incurred for DSM are deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis over the anticipated 15 
year period of benefit of the program. DSM programs are designed to reduce the energy requirements 
on the Company’s system. DSM costs include materials, direct labour and applicable portions of 
support costs, equipment costs, and incentives, the majority of which are not eligible for 
capitalization. Costs relating to identifiable tangible assets that meet the capitalization criteria are 
recorded as property, plant and equipment.  
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FIRST NATIONS COSTS & FIRST NATIONS PROVISIONS REGULATORY ACCOUNTS 

The First Nations Costs regulatory account includes the present value of future payments related to 
agreements reached with various First Nations groups. These agreements address settlements related 
to the construction and operation of the Company’s existing facilities and provide compensation for 
associated impacts. Annual settlement costs paid pursuant to these settlements are transferred to the 
First Nations Costs regulatory account. In addition, annual negotiation costs and current year interest 
costs are deferred to the First Nations Costs regulatory account.  

Also, pursuant to the Company’s F2015-F2016 Revenue Requirements Rate Application, lump sum 
settlement payments are to be amortized over 10 years and, in fiscal 2015 and fiscal 2016, annual 
negotiation costs, annual settlement payments, and current year interest will be expensed from the 
First Nations Costs regulatory account in the year incurred.  

NON-CURRENT PENSION COST 

Variances that arise between forecast and actual non-current pension and other post employment 
benefit costs are deferred. In the absence of rate regulation and the application of ASC 980, these cost 
variances would be included in operating results. In addition, actuarial gains and losses related to post 
employment benefit plans are also deferred. In the absence of rate regulation, these actuarial gains and 
losses would be included in other comprehensive income in the year in which they are incurred. The 
account is amortized over the average remaining service life of the employee group. 

SITE C 

Site C expenditures incurred in fiscal 2007 through the third quarter of fiscal 2015 have been deferred. 
In December 2014, the Site C project was approved by the Provincial Government, resulting in 
expenditures being capitalized in property, plant and equipment starting in the fourth quarter of fiscal 
2015. 

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION (CIA) AMORTIZATION VARIANCE 

This account captures the difference in revenue requirement impacts of the 45 year amortization 
period the Company uses as per a depreciation study and the 25 year amortization period determined 
by the BCUC.  

ENVIRONMENTAL PROVISIONS AND COSTS 

A liability provision and offsetting regulatory asset has been established for environmental 
compliance and remediation arising from the costs that will likely be incurred to comply with the 
Federal Polychlorinated Biphenyl (PCB) Regulations enacted under the Canadian Environmental 
Protection Act, the Asbestos requirements of the Occupational Health and Safety Regulations under 
the jurisdiction of WorkSafe BC and the remediation of environmental contamination at a property 
occupied by a predecessor company. The regulatory asset for PCB remediation is amortized based on 
actual expenditures incurred during the year.  

Balances related to non-PCB environmental regulatory provisions are not amortized – amounts are 
transferred to environmental cost regulatory assets based on actual expenditures incurred attributable 
to the provision. Environmental cost regulatory assets are amortized over the term covered by the 
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Company’s next revenue requirements filing. 

SMART METERING AND INFRASTRUCTURE (SMI) 

Net operating costs incurred by the Company with respect to the SMI program are being deferred. 
Costs relating to identifiable tangible and intangible assets that meet the capitalization criteria are 
being recorded as property, plant and equipment or intangible assets respectively. The SMI net 
operating costs incurred prior to fiscal 2015, amortization of capital assets, and finance charges have 
been deferred and commenced amortization, based on the fiscal 2014 ending balance, over 15 years 
starting in fiscal 2015. Furthermore, per Direction 6, net operating costs incurred in fiscal 2015 and 
fiscal 2016 are being deferred. The Company will seek approval to recover these costs commencing in 
fiscal 2017. Pursuant to Direction 7 to the BCUC, the BCUC may not disallow recovery in rates of the 
costs deferred to the SMI regulatory account.  

IFRS PENSION & OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Unamortized experience gains and losses on the pension and other post-employment benefit plans 
recognized at the time of transition to the Prescribed Standards were deferred to this regulatory 
account to allow for recovery in future rates. The account balance is amortized over 20 years on a 
straight-line basis beginning in fiscal 2013.  

IFRS PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

This account includes the fiscal 2012 incremental earnings impacts due to the application of the 
accounting principles of IFRS to Property, Plant & Equipment to the comparative fiscal year for the 
adoption of the Prescribed Standards. In addition, the account includes an annual deferral of overhead 
costs, ineligible for capitalization under the accounting principles of IFRS, equal to the fiscal 2012 
overhead deferral amount less a ten year phase-in adjustment. The annual deferred amounts are 
amortized over 40 years beginning the year following the deferral of the expenditures.  

RATE SMOOTHING 

As part of the 10 year rate plan, the Rate Smoothing regulatory account was established with the 
objective of smoothing rate increases so that there is less volatility from year to year. It functions in a 
fashion similar to the F2012-F2014 Rate Smoothing Account, which was fully amortized at the end of 
fiscal 2014. The account balance will be fully amortized by the end of the 10 year rate plan. 

FUTURE REMOVAL AND SITE RESTORATION COSTS 

This account was established by a one-time transfer of $251 million from retained earnings for 
liabilities previously recorded in excess of amounts required as decommissioning obligations. The 
costs of dismantling and disposal of property, plant and equipment may be applied to this regulatory 
liability if they do not otherwise relate to an asset retirement obligation. This account is estimated to 
be depleted by the end of fiscal 2016.  

FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS AND LOSSES 

Foreign exchange gains and losses from the translation of specified foreign currency financial 
instruments are deferred. Foreign exchange gains and losses are subject to external market forces over 
which BC Hydro has no control. The account balance is amortized using the straight-line pool method 
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over the weighted average life of the related debt. 

FINANCE CHARGES 

This account is intended to mitigate the impact of certain variances that arise between the forecasted 
costs in a revenue requirements application and actual finance charges incurred. Variances incurred 
during the current test period are recovered over the next test period. A test period refers to the period 
covered by a revenue requirements application filing (the current test period is fiscal 2015 and fiscal 
2016). 

OTHER REGULATORY ACCOUNTS 

Other regulatory asset and liability accounts with individual balances less than $30 million include the 
following:  Arrow Water Systems, Capital Project Investigation Costs, Home Purchase Option Plan, 
Asbestos Remediation, Storm Damage, Real Property Sales and Amortization of Capital Additions.  

In fiscal 2015, the Real Property Sales regulatory account was established pursuant to Direction 7. Per 
Direction 6, the BCUC was required to approve a forecast of $10 million of real property net gains in 
fiscal 2015 and fiscal 2016. Per Direction 7, variances between the Company’s actual real property 
gain/loss and the $10 million forecast each year, are deferred to the Real Property Sales regulatory 
account.  

NOTE 14:  OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Sinking Funds 

Investments held in sinking funds are held by the Trustee (the Minister of Finance for the Province) 
for the redemption of long-term debt. The sinking fund balances at the statement of financial position 
date are accounted for as held to maturity, and include the following investments: 

Effective December 2005, all sinking fund payment requirements on all new and outstanding debt 
were removed. 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Sinking funds 155$            129$            

Non-current receivable 156              -  
311$            129$            

(in millions) 2014

Province of BC bonds 100$        3.0 % 85$      3.9 %

Other provincial government and crown corporation bonds 55        3.1 % 44 4.0 %
155$        129$    

1
Rate calculated on market yield to maturity.

Weighted 

Average 

2015
Weighted 

Average 

Carrying 

Value

Carrying 

Value
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Non-Current Receivable 

In July 2014, the Company recorded a receivable, at fair value, of $162 million ($10 million included 
in accounts receivable and accrued revenue and $152 million in other non-current assets) for 
contributions in aid of the construction of the Northwest Transmission Line. The contributions will be 
received in 19 annual payments of approximately $10 million, adjusted for inflation. The fair value of 
the receivable was measured using an estimated inflation rate and 4.6 per cent discount rate.  

NOTE 15:  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Legal Settlement 

On October 4, 2013, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) issued an Order approving 
the settlement between Powerex and Pacific Gas and Electric, Southern California Edison, San Diego 
Gas and Electric, the California Attorney General, and the California Public Utilities Commission (the 
California Parties) arising from events and transactions in the California power market during the 
2000 and 2001 period.  

As part of the settlement, Powerex made a net cash payment of US$273 million into escrow in fiscal 
2014 which translated to CDN$302 million as at March 31, 2014. Notice of the Settlement Effective 
Date of July 11, 2014 was filed by the parties at FERC and the cash was released from escrow on July 
25, 2014. 

NOTE 16:  LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT MANAGEMENT 

The Company’s long-term debt comprises bonds and revolving borrowings obtained under an 
agreement with the Province. 

The Company has a commercial paper borrowing program with the Province which is limited to $4.5 
billion, and is included in revolving borrowings. At March 31, 2015, the outstanding amount under 
the borrowing program was $3,547 million (2014 - $3,762 million). 

During fiscal 2015, the Company issued bonds with a par value of $1,665 million (2014 – $1,150 
million) a weighted average effective interest rate of 3.4 per cent (2014 – 3.9 per cent) and a weighted 
average term to maturity of 26.4 years (2014 – 29.9 years). 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Accounts payable 294$            386$            

Accrued liabilities 945              819              

Legal settlement -  302              

Current portion of other long-term liabilities (Note 20) 129              120              

Dividend payable (Note 17) 264              167              

Other 76   92   
1,708$         1,886$         
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Long-term debt, expressed in Canadian dollars, is summarized in the following table by year of 
maturity: 

The following foreign currency contracts were in place at March 31, 2015 in an asset position of $76 
million (2014 – liability of $31 million). Such contracts are primarily used to hedge U.S. dollar long-
term debt principal and U.S. commercial paper borrowings.  

($ amounts in millions of Canadian dollars) 2015

Canadian US Total

Weighted 

Average 

Interest 

Rate
1

Canadian US Total

Weighted 

Average 

Interest 

Rate
1

Maturing in fiscal:

2015 -$   -$    -$     -  325$   -$    325$     5.5  

2016 150  -  150  5.2  150  -  150  5.2  

2017 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  

2018 40  -  40  4.8  40  -  40  4.8  

2019 1,030  254  1,284  4.6  1,030  221  1,251  4.6  

2020 175  -  175  5.3  -  -  -  -  

1-5 years 1,395  254  1,649  4.7  1,545  221  1,766  4.8  

6-10 years 2,336  -  2,336  7.3  2,500  -  2,500  7.2  

11-15 years 800  634  1,434  5.2  10  553  563  6.6  

16-20 years 1,110  -  1,110  5.0  1,610  -  1,610  5.0  

21-25 years -  380  380  7.4  -  332  332  7.4  

26-30 years 5,838  -  5,838  4.1  3,273  -  3,273  4.3  

Over 30 years 530  -  530  4.4  1,730  -  1,730  4.0  

Bonds 12,009  1,268  13,277  5.0  10,668  1,106  11,774  5.2  

Revolving borrowings 2,623  924  3,547  0.7  3,504  258  3,762  1.0  

14,632  2,192  16,824  14,172  1,364  15,536  

Adjustments to carrying 

value resulting from 

hedge accounting 27  25  52  31  22  53  

Unamortized premium, 

discount, and issue costs 13  (13)  -  120  (12)  108  

14,672$      2,204$    16,876$   14,323$   1,374$   15,697$   

Less: Current portion (2,774)  (924) (3,698) (3,829)  (258)  (4,087)  

Long-term debt 11,898$      1,280$    13,178$   10,494$   1,116$   11,610$   

1 The weighted average interest rate represents the effective rate of interest on fixed-rate bonds.

2014

($ amounts in millions) 2015 2014

Foreign Currency Forwards

United States dollar to Canadian dollar - notional amount
1

US$ 1,542 US$ 1,091

United States dollar to Canadian dollar - weighted average contract rate 1.22  1.17  

Weighted remaining term 6 years 10 years
1
Notional amount for a derivative instrument is defined as the contractual amount on which payments are calculated.
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For more information about the Company’s exposure to interest rate, foreign currency and liquidity 
risk, see Note 19. 

NOTE 17:  CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

Orders in Council from the Province establish the basis for determining the Company’s equity for 
regulatory purposes, as well as the annual Payment to the Province (see below). Capital requirements 
are consequently managed through the retention of equity subsequent to the Payment to the Province 
and a limit on the Payment to the Province if it would cause the debt to equity ratio to exceed 80:20.  

The Company monitors its capital structure on the basis of its debt to equity ratio. For this purpose, 
the applicable Order in Council defines debt as revolving borrowings and interest-bearing borrowings 
less investments held in sinking funds and cash and cash equivalents. Equity comprises retained 
earnings, accumulated other comprehensive income and contributed surplus. 

During the period, there were no changes in the approach to capital management. 

The debt to equity ratio at March 31, 2015, and March 31, 2014 was as follows: 

Payment to the Province 

The Company is required to make an annual Payment to the Province (the Payment) on or before June 
30 of each year. The Payment is equal to 85 per cent of the Company’s net income for the most 
recently completed fiscal year unless the debt to equity ratio, as defined by the Province, after 
deducting the Payment, is greater than 80:20. If the Payment would result in a debt to equity ratio 
exceeding 80:20, then the Payment is the greatest amount that can be paid without causing the debt to 
equity ratio to exceed 80:20. The Payment accrued at March 31, 2015 is $264 million (March 31, 
2014 - $167 million), which is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and is less than 85 
per cent of the net income due to the 80:20 cap. 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Total debt, net of sinking funds 16,721$      15,568$       

Less: Cash and cash equivalents (39)              (107)             

Net Debt 16,682$      15,461$       

Retained earnings 4,068$        3,751$         

Contributed surplus 60               60 

Accumulated other comprehensive income 42               54 

Total Equity 4,170$        3,865$         
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 80 : 20 80 : 20
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NOTE 18:  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS – POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS 

The Company provides a defined benefit statutory pension plan to substantially all employees, as well 
as supplemental arrangements which provide pension benefits in excess of statutory limits. Pension 
benefits are based on years of membership service and highest five-year average pensionable 
earnings. The plan also provides pensioners a conditional indexing fund. Employees make basic and 
indexing contributions to the plan funds based on a percentage of current pensionable earnings. The 
Company contributes amounts as prescribed by the independent actuary. The Company is responsible 
for ensuring that the statutory pension plan has sufficient assets to pay the pension benefits upon 
retirement of employees. The supplemental arrangements are unfunded. The most recent actuarial 
funding valuation for the statutory pension plan was performed at December 31, 2012. The next 
scheduled funding valuation is as at December 31, 2015.  

The Company also provides post-employment benefits other than pensions including limited medical, 
extended health, dental and life insurance coverage for retirees who have at least 10 years of service 
and qualify to receive pension benefits. Certain benefits, including the short-term continuation of 
health care and life insurance, are provided to terminated employees or to survivors on the death of an 
employee. These post-employment benefits other than pensions are not funded. Post-employment 
benefits include the pay out of benefits that vest or accumulate, such as banked vacation.  

Information about the pension benefit plans and post-employment benefits other than pensions is as 
follows: 

(a) The expense for the Company’s benefit plans for the years ended at March 31, 2015 and 2014 is 
recognized in the following line items in the statement of comprehensive income prior to any 
capitalization of employment costs attributable to property, plant and equipment and intangible 
asset additions and prior to the application of regulatory accounting:  

Actual return on defined benefit plan assets for the year ended March 31, 2015 was $382 million 
(2014 - $388 million).  

Actuarial gains and losses recognized in other comprehensive income are nil (2014 – nil). As per 
Note 13, in accordance with Prescribed Standards and as approved by the BCUC, actuarial gains 
and losses, as summarized in Note 18(c) below, are deferred to the Non-Current Pension Cost 
regulatory account. 

(in millions) 2015 2014 2015 2014

Current service costs charged to personnel operating costs 77$           80$           13$           14$           

Net interest costs charged to finance costs 38             44             17             15             

Total post-employment benefit plan expense 115$         124$         30$           29$           

Benefit Plans
Pension Other

Benefit Plans
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(b) Information about the Company’s defined benefit plans at March 31, in aggregate, is as follows: 

The Company determined that there was no minimum funding requirement adjustment required in 
fiscal 2015 and fiscal 2014 in accordance with IFRIC 14, The Limit on Defined Benefit Asset, 
Minimum Funding Requirements and Their Interaction.  

(c) Movement of defined benefit obligations and defined benefit plan assets during the year: 

(in millions) 2015 2014 2015 2014

Defined benefit obligation of funded plans (4,202)$     (3,648)$     -$         -$       

Defined benefit obligation of unfunded plans (155)          (136)          (432) (374) 

Fair value of plan assets 3,291 2,985 - - 

Plan deficit (1,066)$     (799)$        (432)$       (374)$       

Benefits Plans Benefits Plans

Pension Other

(in millions) 2015 2014 2015 2014
Defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation 3,784$      3,702$      374$         361$    

   Current service cost 77  80  13  14   

Interest cost on benefit obligations 230   218  17  15   

Benefits paid
1

(175)  (169)         (12)   (12)  

Employee contributions 27  28  -   -  

Actuarial (gains) losses
2

414   (75)   40  (4)  

Defined benefit obligation, end of year 4,357        3,784  432  374   

Fair value of plan assets

Opening fair value 2,985        2,667  n/a n/a

   Interest income on plan assets 192   174  n/a n/a

Employer contributions 66  65  n/a n/a

Employee contributions 27  28  n/a n/a

Benefits paid
1

(169)  (163)         n/a n/a

Actuarial gains
2

190   214  n/a n/a

Fair value of plan assets, end of year 3,291        2,985  -   -  

Accrued benefit liability (1,066)$    (799)$       (432)$       (374)$       
1

 Benefits paid under Pension Benefit Plans include $20 million (2014 - $16 million) of settlement payments.
2

Actuarial gains/losses are included in the Non-Current Pension Cost regulatory account and for fiscal 2015 are comprised of experience

gains on return of plan assets of $190 million, and changes in discount rate and experience losses on the benefit obligations of $454 million.

Pension
Benefit Plans

Other
Benefit Plans
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(d) The significant assumptions adopted in measuring the Company’s accrued benefit obligations as 
at each March 31 year end are as follows: 

The valuation cost method for the accrued benefit obligation is the projected accrued benefit pro-
rated on service. 

(e) Asset allocation of the defined benefit statutory pension plan as at the measurement date: 

Plan assets are re-balanced within ranges around target applications. The expected return on plan 
assets is determined by considering long-term historical returns, future estimates of long-term 
investment returns and asset allocations. 

(f) Other information about the Company’s benefit plans is as follows: 

The Company’s contributions to be paid to its funded defined benefit plan in fiscal 2016 is 
expected to amount to $62 million. The expected benefit payments to be paid in fiscal 2016 in 
respect to the unfunded defined benefit plan is $19 million.  

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts recognized in net 
income. A one percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have the 
following effects:  

2015 2014 2015 2014

Discount rate

Benefit cost 4.37% 4.00% 4.59% 4.20%

Accrued benefit obligation 3.51% 4.37% 3.79% 4.59%

Expected long term rate of return on plan assets 4.37% 4.00% n/a n/a

Rate of compensation increase

Benefit cost 3.35% 3.35% n/a n/a

Accrued benefit obligation 3.35% 3.35% n/a n/a

Health care cost trend rates

Weighted average health care cost trend rate n/a n/a 5.47% 5.79%

Weighted average ultimate health care cost trend rate n/a n/a 4.39% 4.42%

Year ultimate health care cost trend rate will be achieved n/a n/a 2026 2027

Pension
Benefit Plans

Other
Benefit Plans

Target Allocation Min Max 2015 2014

Equities 58% 41% 77% 62% 64%

Fixed interest investments 29% 19% 39% 28% 27%

Real estate 10% 5% 15% 9% 9%

Infrastructure 3% 0% 10% 1% 0%

Target Range
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The impact on the defined benefit obligation for the Pension Benefit Plans of changing certain of the 
major assumptions is as follows: 

NOTE 19:  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

FINANCIAL RISKS 

The Company is exposed to a number of financial risks in the normal course of its business 
operations, including market risks resulting from fluctuations in commodity prices, interest rates and 
foreign currency exchange rates, as well as credit risks and liquidity risks. The nature of the financial 
risks and the Company’s strategy for managing these risks has not changed significantly from the 
prior period. 

The following discussion is limited to the nature and extent of risks arising from financial 
instruments, as defined under IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures. However, for a complete 
understanding of the nature and extent of financial risks the Company is exposed to, this note should 
be read in conjunction with the Company’s discussion of Risk Management found in the 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis section of the 2015 Annual Report. 

(a) Credit Risk 

Credit risk refers to the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for a 
counterparty by failing to discharge an obligation. The Company is exposed to credit risk related 
to cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, sinking fund investments, and derivative instruments. 
It is also exposed to credit risk related to accounts receivable arising from its day-to-day electricity 
and natural gas sales in and outside British Columbia. Maximum credit risk with respect to 
financial assets is limited to the carrying amount presented on the statement of financial position 
with the exception of U.S. dollar sinking funds classified as held-to-maturity and carried on the 
statement of financial position at amortized cost of $155 million. The maximum credit risk 
exposure for these U.S. dollar sinking funds as at March 31, 2015 is its fair value of $184 million. 
The Company manages this risk through Board-approved credit risk management policies which 
contain limits and procedures related to the selection of counterparties. Exposures to credit risks 

(in millions) 2015

Effect on current service costs 3$     $     (2)

Effect on defined benefit obligation 51 (41)

One percentage 

point increase point decrease

One percentage 

2015

2015

($ in millions)

Increase/ 

decrease in 

assumption

Effect on 

accrued 

benefit 

obligation

Effect on 

current 

service 

costs

Discount rate 1% $ +/- 531 $ +/- 21

Longevity 1 year +/- 144 +/- 2
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are monitored on a regular basis. In addition, the Company has credit loss insurance that covers 
most credit exposures with U.S. counterparties or transactions delivered in the U.S. 

(b) Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations 
associated with financial liabilities. The Company manages liquidity risk by forecasting cash 
flows to identify financing requirements and by maintaining a commercial paper borrowing 
program under an agreement with the Province (Note 16 – Long-Term Debt and Debt 
Management). The Company’s long-term debt comprises bonds and revolving borrowings 
obtained under an agreement with the Province. Cash from operations reduces the Company’s 
liquidity risk. The Company does not believe that it will encounter difficulty in meeting its 
obligations associated with financial liabilities. 

(c) Market Risks 

Market risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:  currency 
risk, interest rate risk, and price risk, such as changes in commodity prices and equity values. The 
Company monitors its exposure to market fluctuations and may use derivative contracts to 
manage these risks, as it considers appropriate. Other than in its energy trading subsidiary 
Powerex, the Company does not use derivative contracts for trading or speculative purposes. 

(i) Currency Risk 
Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument 
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s currency risk is 
primarily with the U.S. dollar. 

The majority of the Company’s currency risk arises from long-term debt in the form of U.S. 
dollar denominated bonds. Energy commodity prices are also subject to currency risk as they 
are primarily denominated in U.S. dollars. As a result, the Company’s trade revenues and 
purchases of energy commodities, such as electricity and natural gas, and associated accounts 
receivable and accounts payable, are affected by the Canadian/U.S. dollar exchange rate. In 
addition, all commodity derivatives and contracts priced in U.S. dollars are also affected by 
the Canadian/U.S. dollar exchange rate.  

The Company actively manages its currency risk through a number of Board-approved policy 
documents. The Company uses cross-currency swaps and forward foreign exchange purchase 
contracts to achieve and maintain the Board-approved U.S. dollar exposure targets. 

(ii) Interest Rate Risk 
Interest rate risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial 
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is exposed 
to changes in interest rates primarily through its variable rate debt and the active management 
of its debt portfolio including its related sinking fund assets and temporary investments. The 
Company’s Board-approved debt management strategies include maintaining a percentage of 
variable interest rate debt within a certain range. The Company may enter into interest rate 
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swaps to achieve and maintain the target range of variable interest rate debt. 

(iii) Commodity Price Risk 

The Company is exposed to commodity price risk as fluctuations in electricity prices and 
natural gas prices could have a materially adverse effect on its financial condition. Prices for 
electricity and natural gas fluctuate in response to changes in supply and demand, market 
uncertainty, and a variety of other factors beyond the Company’s control. 

The Company enters into derivative contracts to manage commodity price risk. Risk 
management strategies, policies and limits are designed to ensure the Company’s risks and 
related exposures are aligned with the Company’s business objectives and risk tolerance. Risks 
are managed within defined limits that are regularly reviewed by the Board of Directors.  

Categories of Financial Instruments 

Finance charges, including interest income and expenses, for financial instruments disclosed in the 
following table are prior to the application of regulatory accounting for the years ended March 31, 
2015 and 2014. 

The following table provides a comparison of carrying values and fair values for non-derivative 
financial instruments as at March 31, 2015 and 2014. The non-derivative financial instruments, where 
carrying value differs from fair value, would be classified as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. 

Interest 

Income 

(Expense) 

recognized in 

Finance 

Charges

Interest 

Income 

(Expense) 

recognized in 

Finance 

Charges

(in millions)

Carrying 

Value

Fair 

Value

Carrying 

Value

Fair 

Value 2015 2014

Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through 

Profit or Loss

Short-term investments  $    11  $       11  $       33  $    33  $               1  $         2 

Loans and Receivables:

Accounts receivable and accrued revenue     596    596  718     718    -      -   
Non-current receivable (long-term portion)     156    162     -      -       5    -   

Restricted cash  31      31  355     355    -      -   
Cash  28      28    74   74    -      -   

Held to Maturity
Sinking funds – US     155    184  129     143     7     6 

Other Financial Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities     (1,708)     (1,708)  (1,886)     (1,886)    -      -   
Revolving borrowings - CAD     (2,623)     (2,623)  (3,504)     (3,504)    (33)  (24)
Revolving borrowings - US   (924)  (924)     (258)   (258)    -      (1)
Long-term debt (including current portion due in one year)    (13,329)   (16,799)  (11,935)   (13,405)  (638)  (614)
First Nations liability (long-term portion)   (391)  (758)     (385)   (725)   (9)  (21)
Finance lease obligation (long-term portion)   (240)  (240)     (259)   (259)    (23)  (24)
Other liabilities     (81)    (86)       (28)     (28)    -      -   

20142015
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For non-derivative financial assets and liabilities classified as financial assets and liabilities at fair 
value through profit or loss, $nil (2014 - $12 million gain) has been recognized in net income for the 
year relating to changes in fair value. For short-term investments, loans and receivables, and accounts 
payable and accrued liabilities, the carrying value approximates fair value due to the short duration of 
these financial instruments.  

The fair value of derivative instruments designated and not designated as hedges, was as follows: 

The carrying value of derivative instruments designated and not designated as hedges was the same as 
the fair value. 

The derivatives are represented on the statement of financial position as follows:  

For designated cash flow hedges for the year ended March 31, 2015, a gain of $81 million (2014 - $37 
million gain) was recognized in other comprehensive income. For the year ended March 31, 2015, 
$127 million (2014 - $70 million) was removed from other comprehensive income and reported in net 
income, offsetting foreign exchange losses (2014 – losses) recorded in the year. 

For derivative instruments not designated as hedges, a gain of $8 million (2014 - $2 million gain) was 
recognized in finance charges for the year ended March 31, 2015 with respect to foreign currency 
contracts for cash management purposes. For the year ended March 31, 2015, a gain of $22 million 
(2014 - $63 million gain) was recognized in finance charges with respect to foreign currency contracts 
for U.S. short-term borrowings. These economic hedges offset $24 million of foreign exchange 
revaluation losses (2014 - $69 million loss) recorded with respect to U.S. short-term borrowings for 

2015 2014

(in millions)
Fair 

Value

Fair 

Value
Derivative Instruments Used to Hedge Risk Associated with Long-term Debt:

Foreign currency contracts (cash flow hedges for $US denominated long-term debt)  $    45  $     (36)

Non-Designated Derivative Instruments:

Foreign currency contracts        31  5 

Commodity derivatives        50   23 

81  28 
Net asset (liability) 126$    $       (8)

(in millions) 2015 2014

Current portion of derivative financial instrument assets  $  152  $       96 

Current portion of derivative financial instrument liabilities       (85)  (76)

Derivative financial instrument assets, long-term        97   27 

Derivative financial instrument liabilities, long-term       (38)  (55)

Net asset (liability)  $  126  $       (8)
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the year ended March 31, 2015. A net gain of $43 million (2014 - $9 million gain) was recorded in 
trade revenue for the year ended March 31, 2015 with respect to commodity derivatives. 

Inception Gains and Losses 

Changes in deferred inception gains and losses are as follows: 

CREDIT RISK 

Domestic Electricity Receivables 

A customer application and a credit check are required prior to initiation of services. For customers 
with no BC Hydro credit history, call center agents ensure accounts are secured either by a credit 
bureau check, a cash security deposit, or a credit reference letter. 

The value of domestic and trade accounts receivable, by age and the related provision for doubtful 
accounts are presented in the following table. 

Domestic and Trade Accounts Receivable Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

At the end of each reporting year, a review of the provision for doubtful accounts is performed. It is 
an assessment of the potential amount of domestic and trade accounts receivable which will not be 
paid by customers after the statement of financial position date. The assessment is made by reference 
to age, status and risk of each receivable, current economic conditions, and historical information.  

Financial Assets Arising from the Company’s Trading Activities 

A substantial majority of the Company’s counterparties associated with its trading activities are in the 
energy sector. This industry concentration has the potential to impact the Company’s overall exposure 
to credit risk in that the counterparties may be similarly affected by changes in economic, regulatory,  
political, and other factors. The Company manages credit risk by authorizing trading transactions 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Deferred inception loss, beginning of the year  $                50  $      58 

     New transactions 22          (1)

     Amortization (2)          (7)

Deferred inception loss, end of the year  $                70  $      50 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Current 381$           472$           

Past due (30-59 days) 26    32    

Past due (60-89 days) 6      9      

Past due (More than 90 days) 6      7      

419  520  

Allowance for doubtful accounts (8)     (8)     
Total 411$           512$           
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within the guidelines of the Company’s risk management policies, by monitoring the credit risk 
exposure and credit standing of counterparties on a regular basis, and by obtaining credit assurances 
from counterparties to which they are entitled under contract.  

The Company enters into derivative transactions under International Swaps and Derivatives 
Association (ISDA) and Western Systems Power Pool (WSPP) or similar master netting agreements 
and presents these transactions on a gross basis under derivative commodity assets/liabilities in the 
statement of financial position. These master netting agreements do not meet the criteria for offsetting 
as the Company does not have the legal enforceable right to offset recognized amounts. The right to 
offset is enforceable only on the occurrence of future events such as a credit default.  

Under the Company’s trading agreements, the amounts owed by each counterparty that are due on a 
single day in respect of all transactions outstanding in the same currency under the same agreement 
are aggregated into a single net amount being payable by one party to the other. Such receivable or 
payable amounts meet the criteria for offsetting and are presented as such on the Company’s 
statement of financial position.  

The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognized financial instruments that are subject 
to the above agreements: 

With respect to these financial assets, the Company assigns credit limits for counterparties based on 
evaluations of their financial condition, net worth, regulatory environment, cost recovery mechanisms, 
credit ratings, and other credit criteria as deemed appropriate. Credit limits and credit quality are 
monitored periodically and a detailed credit analysis is performed at least annually. Further, the 
Company has tied a portion of its contracts to master agreements that require security in the form of 
cash or letters of credit if current net receivables and replacement cost exposure exceed contractually 
specified limits.  

As at March 31, 2015

Gross Derivative 

Instruments 

Presented in 

Statement of 

Financial Position

Related 

Instruments 

That Are 

Not Offset Net Amount

Derivative commodity assets  $   165  1  $      164 

Derivative commodity liabilities   115  1    114 

As at March 31, 2014

Gross Derivative 

Instruments 

Presented in 

Statement of 

Financial Position

Related 

Instruments 

That Are 

Not Offset Net Amount

Derivative commodity assets  $      99    2  $   97 

Derivative commodity liabilities    76    2   74 



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

The following table outlines the distribution, by credit rating, of financial assets that are neither past 
due nor impaired: 

The outstanding amount of collateral received from customers at March 31, 2015 was $nil (2014 - $7 
million). 

LIQUIDITY RISK 

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities at March 31, 2015 of the Company’s 
non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative financial liabilities, which are based on contractual 
undiscounted cash flows. Interest payments have been computed using contractual rates or, if floating, 
based on rates current at March 31, 2015. In respect of the cash flows in U.S. dollars, the exchange 
rate as at March 31, 2015 has been used.  

Investment Grade Unrated Non-Investment Grade Total

As at March 31, 2015 % % % %

Accounts receivable 86 1 13 100

Assets from trading activities 100 0 0 100

Investment Grade Unrated Non-Investment Grade Total

As at March 31, 2014 % % % %

Accounts receivable 88 1 11 100

Assets from trading activities 100 0 0 100
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1 The Company believes that the liquidity risk associated with commodity derivative financial liabilities needs to be 
considered in conjunction with the profile of payments or receipts arising from commodity derivative financial assets. It 
should be noted that cash flows associated with future energy sales and commodity contracts which are not considered 
financial instruments under IAS 39 are not included in this analysis, which is prepared in accordance with IFRS 7. 

Carrying 

Value

Fiscal 

2016

Fiscal 

2017

Fiscal 

2018

Fiscal 

2019

Fiscal 

2020

Fiscal 

2021

(in millions)
and 

thereafter

Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities

Total accounts payable and other payables 1,497$     (1,497)$  -$     -$     -$      -$     -$         

(excluding interest accruals and current 

portion of lease obligations and other long-

term liabilities)

Long-term debt 17,045    (4,376)    (663)     (702)     (1,934)   (771)     (19,558)    

(including interest payments)

Lease obligations 259    (83)   (86)  (88)  (42)  (43)  (827)         

Other long-term liabilities 495    (13)   (16)  (12)  (20)  (25)  (1,226)      

Total Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities (5,969)   (765)     (802)     (1,996)   (839)     (21,611)    

Derivative Financial Liabilities

8  

    used for hedging

 Cash outflow -   -  -  -  -  (337)         

     Cash inflow -   -  -  -  -  330  

98  (72)   (22)  (6)    (1)  -  -  

Physically settled commodity derivative

17  (36)   10     -  -  -  -  

Total Derivative Financial Liabilities 123    (108)  (12)  (6)    (1)  -  (7)    

Total Financial Liabilities (6,077)   (777)     (808)     (1,997)   (839)     (21,618)    

Derivative Financial Assets

    used for hedging (53)   

 Cash outflow -   -  -  (204)    -  (382)         

     Cash inflow -   -  -  254  -  397  

(31)     

 Cash outflow (946)  -  -  -  -  -  

     Cash inflow 976   -  -  -  -  -  

(110)   83     11     3          1     -  -  

Physically settled commodity derivative

(55)   94     42     22        8     4     -  

Total Derivative Financial Assets (249)   207   53     25        59   4     15    

Net Financial Liabilities1 (5,870)$  (724)$   (783)$   (1,938)$ (835)$   (21,603)$  

 liabilities designated at fair value

Forward foreign exchange contracts 

Financially settled commodity derivative 

 liabilities designated at fair value

     liabilities designated at fair value

Other forward foreign exchange contracts 

     liabilities designated at fair value

    designated at fair value

Forward foreign exchange contracts 

Financially settled commodity derivative 
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MARKET RISKS 

(a) Currency Risk 

Sensitivity Analysis 
A $0.01 strengthening (weakening) of the U.S. dollar against the Canadian dollar at March 31, 
2015 would have a negative (positive) impact of $3 million on net income but as a result of 
regulatory accounting would have no impact on net income and would have an immaterial impact 
on other comprehensive income. The Finance Charges regulatory account that captures all 
variances from forecasted finance charges as described in Note 13 eliminates any impact on net 
income. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. 

This sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates 
had occurred at March 31, 2015 and been applied to each of the Company’s exposures to currency 
risk for both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments in existence at that date, and that 
all other variables remain constant. The stated change represents management’s assessment of 
reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates over the period until the next statement of 
financial position date. 

(b) Interest Rate Risk 

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate non-derivative instruments  
An increase (decrease) of 100-basis points in interest rates at March 31, 2015 would have a 
negative (positive) impact on net income of $40 million but as a result of regulatory accounting 
would have no impact on net income and would have an immaterial impact on other 
comprehensive income. The Finance Charges regulatory account that captures all variances from 
forecasted finance charges as described in Note 13 eliminates any impact on net income. This 
analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign exchange rates, remain constant.  

This sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the change in interest rates had 
occurred at March 31, 2015 and been applied to each of the Company’s exposure to interest rate 
risk for non-derivative financial instruments in existence at that date, and that all other variables 
remain constant. The stated change represents management’s assessment of reasonably possible 
changes in interest rates over the period until the next statement of financial position date. 

 (c) Commodity Price Risk 

Sensitivity Analysis 
Commodity price risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial 
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in commodity prices.  

BC Hydro’s subsidiary Powerex trades and delivers energy and associated products and services 
throughout North America. As a result, the Company has exposure to movements in commodity 
prices for commodities Powerex trades, including electricity, natural gas and associated derivative 
products. Prices for these commodities fluctuate in response to changes in supply and demand, 
market uncertainty, and other factors beyond the Company’s control.   
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The Company manages these exposures through its Board-approved risk management policies, 
which limit components of and overall market risk exposures, pre-define approved products and 
mandate regular reporting of exposures.  

The Company’s risk management policy for trading activities defines various limits and controls, 
including Value at Risk (“VaR”) limits, mark-to-market limits, and various transaction specific 
limits which are monitored on a daily basis. VaR estimates the pre-tax forward trading loss that 
could result from changes in commodity prices, with a specific level of confidence, over a specific 
time period. Powerex uses an industry standard Monte Carlo VaR model to determine the 
potential change in value of its forward trading portfolio over a 10-day holding period, within a 95 
per cent confidence level, resulting from normal market fluctuations.  

VaR as an estimate of price risk has several limitations. The VaR model uses historical 
information to determine potential future volatility and correlation, assuming that price 
movements in the recent past are indicative of near-future price movements. It cannot forecast 
unusual events which can lead to extreme price movements. In addition, it is sometimes difficult 
to appropriately estimate the VaR associated with illiquid or non-standard products. As a result, 
Powerex uses additional measures to supplement the use of VaR to estimate price risk. These 
include the use of a Historic VaR methodology, stress tests and notional limits for illiquid or 
emerging products.  

Powerex’s VaR, calculated under this methodology, was approximately $5 million at March 31, 
2015 (2014 - $9 million). 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

The following provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial 
recognition at fair value, grouped based on the lowest level of input that is significant to that fair value 
measurement.  

The inputs used in determining fair value are characterized by using a hierarchy that prioritizes inputs 
based on the degree to which they are observable. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as 
follows:  

 Level 1 - values are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities.

 Level 2 - inputs are those other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, as of the reporting date.

 Level 3 - inputs are those that are not based on observable market data.
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The following tables present the financial instruments measured at fair value for each hierarchy level 
as at March 31, 2015 and 2014:  

The Company determines Level 2 fair values for debt securities and derivatives using discounted cash 
flow techniques, which use contractual cash flows and market-related discount rates.  

Level 2 fair values for energy derivatives are determined using inputs other than unadjusted quoted 
prices that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. 
derived from prices). Level 2 includes bilateral and over-the-counter contracts valued using 
interpolation from observable forward curves or broker quotes from active markets for similar 
instruments and other publicly available data, and options valued using industry-standard and 
accepted models incorporating only observable data inputs. 

There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 during the period. 

Powerex holds congestion products and structured power transactions that require the use of 
unobservable inputs when observable inputs are unavailable. Congestion products are valued using 
forward spreads at liquid hubs that include adjustments for the value of energy at different locations 
relative to the liquid hub as well as other adjustments that may impact the valuation. Option pricing 
models are used when the congestion product is an option. Structured power transactions are valued 
using standard contracts at a liquid hub with adjustments to account for the quality of the energy, the 
receipt or delivery location, and delivery flexibility where appropriate. Significant unobservable 
inputs include adjustments for the quality of the energy and the transaction location relative to the 
reference standard liquid hub. 

As at March 31, 2015 (in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Short-term investments 11$             -$           -$           11$             

Derivatives designated as hedges -             53  -             53  

Derivatives not designated as hedges 72  77  47  196             

Total financial assets carried at fair value 83$             130$           47$             260$           

Derivatives designated as hedges -$           (8)$             -$           (8)$             

Derivatives not designated as hedges (76)             (31)             (8)  (115)           

Total financial liabilities carried at fair value (76)$           (39)$           (8)$             (123)$         

As at March 31, 2014 (in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Short-term investments 33$             -$           -$           33$             

Derivatives designated as hedges -             18  -             18  

Derivatives not designated as hedges 21  35  49  105             

Total financial assets carried at fair value 54$             53$             49$             156$           

Derivatives designated as hedges -$           (54)$           -$           (54)$           

Derivatives not designated as hedges (22)             (49)             (6)  (77)             

Total financial liabilities carried at fair value (22)$           (103)$         (6)$             (131)$         
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The following table reconciles the changes in the balance of financial instruments carried at fair value 
on the statement of financial position, classified as Level 3, for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 
2014: 

Level 3 fair values for energy derivatives are determined using inputs that are not observable. Level 3 
includes instruments valued using observable prices adjusted for unobservable basis differentials such 
as delivery location and product quality, instruments which are valued by extrapolation of observable 
market information into periods for which observable market information is not yet available, and 
instruments valued using internally developed or non-standard valuation models. 

During the year, unrealized gains of $42 million (2014 - $29 million gain) were recognized on Level 3 
derivative commodity assets still on hand at year end. During the year, unrealized losses of $8 million 
(2014 - $14 million loss) were recognized on Level 3 derivative commodity liabilities still on hand at 
year end. These gains and losses are recognized in trade revenues. 

Methodologies and procedures regarding Powerex’s energy trading Level 3 fair value measurements 
are determined by Powerex’s Risk Management group. Level 3 fair values are calculated within 
Powerex’s Risk Management Policy for trading activities based on underlying contractual data as well 
as observable and non-observable inputs. Development of non-observable inputs requires the use of 
judgment. To ensure reasonability, Level 3 fair value measurements are reviewed and validated by 
Powerex’s Risk Management and Finance departments on a regular basis. 

(in millions)

Balance at March 31, 2013  $             34 

Cumulative impact of net gain recognized       9 

New transactions 3     

Existing transactions settled (3)    

Balance at March 31, 2014 43   

Cumulative impact of net gain recognized     38 

New transactions (3)    

Existing transactions settled (39)  

Balance at March 31, 2015  $             39 
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NOTE 20:  OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Changes in each class of provision during the financial year are set out below: 

Environmental Liabilities 

The Company has recorded a liability for the estimated future environmental expenditures related to 
present or past activities of the Company. The Company’s recorded liability is based on 
management’s best estimate of the present value of the future expenditures expected to be required to 
comply with existing regulations. There are uncertainties in estimating future environmental costs due 
to potential external events such as changes in legislation or regulations and advances in remediation 
technologies. All factors used in estimating the Company’s environmental liabilities represent 
management’s best estimates of the present value of costs required to meet existing legislation or 
regulations. Estimated environmental liabilities are reviewed annually or more frequently if 
significant changes in regulation or other relevant factors occur. Estimate changes are accounted for 
prospectively. 

The undiscounted cash flow related to the Company’s environmental liabilities, which will be 
incurred between fiscal 2016 and 2045, is approximately $435 million and was determined based on 
current cost estimates. A range of discount rates between 0.5 to 2.0 per cent were used to calculate the 
net present value of the obligations. 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Provisions

   Environmental liabilities 368$            333$            

   Decommissioning obligations 53       50      

   Other 27       22      

Total Provisions 448     405    

First Nations liabilities 414     417    

Finance lease obligations 259     276    

Other liabilities 81       28      

Deferred revenue - Skagit River Agreement 441     433    

1,643  1,559           

Less: Current portion, included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (129)    (120)   

1,514$         1,439$         

Environmental Decommissioning Other Total

Balance at March 31, 2014 333$           50$          22$          405$    

Made during the period 50  - 7              57 

Used during the period (35) (2) (5)             (42)  

Changes in estimate 14  4   3              21 

Accretion 6    1   -           7 

Balance at March 31, 2015 368$           53$          27$          448$    



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

Decommissioning Obligations 

The Company’s decommissioning obligation provision consists of estimated removal and destruction 
costs associated with certain PCB contaminated assets and certain submarine cables. The Company 
has determined its best estimate of the undiscounted amount of cash flows required to settle 
remediation obligations at $84 million (2014 – $87 million), which will be settled between fiscal 2015 
and 2054. The undiscounted cash flows are then discounted by a range of discount rates between 0.5 
to 2.0 per cent were used to calculate the net present value of the obligations. The obligations are re-
measured at each period end to reflect changes in estimated cash flows and discount rates. 

First Nations Liabilities 

The First Nations liabilities consist primarily of settlement costs related to agreements reached with 
various First Nations groups. First Nations liabilities are recorded as financial liabilities and are 
measured at fair value on initial recognition with future contractual cash flows being discounted at 
rates ranging from 4.4 per cent to 5.0 per cent. These liabilities are measured at amortized cost and not 
re-measured for changes in discount rates. The First Nations liabilities are non-interest bearing. 

Finance Lease Liabilities 

The finance lease obligations are related to long-term energy purchase agreements. The present value 
of the lease obligations were discounted at rates ranging from 7.9 per cent to 9.3 per cent with contract 
terms of 25 years expiring from 2018 until 2036. Finance lease liabilities are payable as follows:  

Other Liabilities 

Other liabilities consist of a contractual obligation associated with the construction of assets. The 
contractual obligation has an implied interest rate of 7 per cent and a repayment term of 15 years 
commencing in fiscal 2019. The liability is measured at amortized cost and not re-measured for 
changes in discount rates. 

Future 

minimum 

lease 

payments Interest

Present 

value of 

minimum 

lease 

payments

Future 

minimum 

lease 

payments Interest

Present 

value of 

minimum 

lease 

payments

(in millions) 2015 2015 2015 2014 2014 2014

Less than one year 40$          21$        19$         40$        23$        17$        

Between one and five years 143          83    60           162        89          73          

More than five years 312          132  180         333        147        186        

Total minimum lease payments 495$        236$      259$       535$      259$      276$      



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

NOTE 21:  COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Energy Commitments 

BC Hydro (excluding Powerex) has long-term energy purchase contracts to meet a portion of its 
expected future domestic electricity requirements. The expected obligations to purchase energy under 
these contracts have a total value of approximately $53,817 million of which approximately $171 
million relates to the purchase of natural gas and natural gas transportation contracts. The remaining 
commitments are at predetermined prices. Included in the total value of the long-term energy purchase 
agreements is $495 million accounted for as obligations under capital leases. The total BC Hydro 
combined payments are estimated to be approximately $1,446 million for less than one year, $6,217 
million between one and five years, and $46,154 million for more than five years and up to 56 years.  

Powerex has energy purchase commitments with an estimated minimum payment obligation of 
$2,389 million extending to 2034. The total Powerex energy purchase commitments are estimated to 
be approximately $536 million for less than one year, $1,021 million between one and five years, and 
$832 million for more than five years. Powerex has energy sales commitments of $655 million 
extending to 2027 with estimated amounts of $372 million for less than one year, $258 million 
between one and five years, and $25 million for more than five years.  

Lease and Service Agreements 

The Company has entered into various agreements to lease facilities or assets classified as operating 
leases, or support operations. The agreements cover periods of up to 70 years, and the aggregate 
minimum payments are approximately $819 million. Payments are $123 million for less than 1 year, 
$188 million between one and five years, and $508 million for more than five years.  

Contingencies and Guarantees 

a) Facilities and Rights of Way: the Company is subject to existing and pending legal claims
relating to alleged infringement and damages in the operation and use of facilities owned by
the Company. These claims may be resolved unfavourably with respect to the Company and
may have a significant adverse effect on the Company’s financial position. For existing claims
in respect of which settlement negotiations have advanced to the extent that potential
settlement amounts can reasonably be predicted, management has recorded a liability for the
potential costs of those settlements. For pending claims, management believes that any loss
exposure that may ultimately be incurred may differ materially from management’s current
estimates. Management has not disclosed the ranges of expected outcomes due to the
potentially adverse effect on the negotiation process for these claims.

b) Due to the size, complexity and nature of the Company’s operations, various other legal
matters are pending. It is not possible at this time to predict with any certainty the outcome of
such litigation. Management believes that any settlements related to these matters will not
have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of
operations.



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

c) The Company and its subsidiaries have outstanding letters of credit totaling $822 million
(2014 - $913 million), of which there is US $44 million (2014 – US $106 million).

NOTE 22:  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Subsidiaries 

The principal subsidiaries of BC Hydro are Powerex, Powertech, and Columbia. 

All companies are wholly owned and incorporated in Canada and all ownership is in the form of 
common shares. Powerex is involved in the marketing and trading of power and gas in Canada and 
the United States. Powertech offers services to solve technical problems with power equipment and 
systems in Canada and throughout the world. Columbia provides construction services in support of 
certain BC Hydro capital programs. 

All intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated upon consolidation. 

Related Parties 

As a Crown corporation, the Company and the Province are considered related parties. All 
transactions between the Company and its related parties are considered to possess commercial 
substance and are consequently recorded at the exchange amount, which is the amount of 
consideration established and agreed to by the related parties. The related party transactions are 
summarized below:  

The Company’s debt is either held or guaranteed by the Province (see Note 16). Under an agreement 
with the Province, the Company indemnifies the Province for any credit losses incurred by the 
Province related to interest rate and foreign currency contracts entered into by the Province on the 
Company’s behalf. At March 31, 2015, the aggregate exposure under this indemnity totaled 
approximately $74 million (2014 - $22 million). The Company has not experienced any losses to date 
under this indemnity. 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Balance Sheet

   Accounts receivable 91$             96$             

   Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 320             227             

Amounts incurred/accrued during the year include:

   Water rental fees 334             372             

   Cost of energy sales 130             170             

   Taxes 125             125             

   Interest 674             644             

   Payment to the Province 264             167             



British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014 

The Company and British Columbia Investment Management Corporation (“bcIMC”) are related 
parties and are both wholly owned by the Province. The Company has responsibility for 
administration of the British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority Pension Plan and uses internal 
and external service providers for this purpose. It has engaged bcIMC to manage investments on 
behalf of the plan. bcIMC uses internal and external investment managers for this purpose. Refer to 
Note 18 for the Company contributions to the pension plan for 2015 and 2014.  

Key Management Personnel and Board Compensation 

Key management personnel and board compensation includes compensation to the Company’s 
executive officers, executive vice presidents, senior vice presidents and board of directors. 

(in millions) 2015 2014

Short-term employee benefits 4$               4$               

Post-employment benefits 1    1    



BC Hydro Powerex BC Hydro Powerex BC Hydro Powerex

Board of Directors 23 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee 7 of 7

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Board of Directors, Chair 23 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee (ex-officio) 7 of 7

Capital Projects Committee (ex-officio) 5 of 5

CEO Search Task Group, Chair 8 of 8

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee (ex-

officio)
5 of 5

ILM/NTL Project Board 5 of 5

John Hart Project Board, Chair
3 5 of 5

Powerex Audit & Risk Management Committee 6 of 6

Powerex Board of Directors, Chair
4 6 of 6

Safety, Human Resources & Environment Committee 7 of 7

Shareholder Relations Committee, Chair 2 of 2

Site C Project Board, Chair 7 of 7

Board of Directors 22 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee (non-member) 1 of 7

Capital Projects Committee 5 of 5

CEO Search Task Group 8 of 8

Corporate Governance Committee, Chair 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee 4 of 5

ILM/NTL Project Board 4 of 5

Shareholder Relations Committee 2 of 2

Site C Project Board 5 of 7

Board of Directors 8 of 8

Audit & Finance Committee 3 of 3

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee 3 of 3

John Hart Project Board 2 of 2

Powerex Audit & Risk Management Committee 3 of 3

Powerex Board of Directors 3 of 3

Board of Directors 22 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee, Chair
4 7 of 7

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Powerex Audit & Risk Management Committee, Chair 6 of 6

Powerex Board of Directors 6 of 6

Board of Directors 21 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee (non-member) 3 of 3

Capital Projects Committee 3 of 5

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee, 

Chair
4 2 of 2

ILM/NTL Project Board 4 of 5

Powerex Audit & Risk Management Committee 5 of 6

Powerex Board of Directors 5 of 6

Site C Project Board (non-member) 1 of 1

Board of Directors 22 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee (non-member) 1 of 7

Capital Projects Committee 5 of 5

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

ILM/NTL Project Board 5 of 5

John Hart Project Board, Chair
4 5 of 5

Site C Project Board (non-member) 2 of 2

Board of Directors 7 of 9

Audit & Finance Committee, Chair 3 of 3

Board of Directors 23 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee (non-member) 1 of 1

Capital Projects Committee (non-member) 1 of 1

CEO Search Task Group 8 of 8

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee 5 of 5

ILM/NTL Project Board 5 of 5

Safety, Human Resources & Environment Committee, Chair 7 of 7

Shareholder Relations Committee 2 of 2

Site C Project Board 7 of 7

MEETING FEES
2

-

4,125

15,000 - 13,125

22,125

North, Janine 18,000 - 20,625 38,625 11,594-

McVicar, Tracey
6 11,667 - 8,375 20,042 --

38,000 -

Knappett, John 16,250 - 15,000 31,250 8,005

3,750

-

Hatton, James 16,250 6,000 12,000

BRITISH COLUMBIA HYDRO AND POWER AUTHORITY

AND ITS SUBSIDIARY POWEREX CORP.

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

NAME POSITION
RETAINERSMEETINGS ATTENDED

1

TOTAL 

REMUNERATION
EXPENSES

Bennett, Brad 18,000 - 18,000 36,000

28,015

Bellringer, Stephen 34,250 9,750

17,3474,125

11,866

Blain, Larry
5 10,500 8,750

70,250 1,396

Adsit, Bill 28,125

Brown, James 17,084 9,000 13,125 43,334

8,625 30,500 -

-

2,625



BC Hydro Powerex BC Hydro Powerex BC Hydro Powerex

MEETING FEES
2

NAME POSITION
RETAINERSMEETINGS ATTENDED

1

TOTAL 

REMUNERATION
EXPENSES

Board of Directors 11 of 15

Audit & Finance Committee 4 of 4

Capital Projects Committee (non-member) 1 of 1

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee 

(non-member)
1 of 5

ILM/NTL Project Board (non-member) 1 of 5

John Hart Project Board (non-member) 1 of 5

Safety, Human Resources & Environment Committee 

(non-member)
2 of 7

Site C Project Board 1 of 1

Board of Directors 22 of 23

Audit & Finance Committee (non-member) 1 of 1

Capital Projects Committee, Chair 5 of 5

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee 5 of 5

ILM/NTL Project Board, Chair 5 of 5

John Hart Project Board 5 of 5

Site C Project Board 7 of 7

Board of Directors 21 of 21

Audit & Finance Committee (non-member) 2 of 2

Capital Projects Committee (non-member) 1 of 1

Corporate Governance Committee 2 of 2

Energy Planning, Conservation & Procurement Committee 4 of 4

ILM/NTL Project Board (non-member) 1 of 1

Peace Williston Advisory Committee, Chair 3 of 3

Powerex Audit & Risk Management Committee 

(non-member)
2 of 2

Powerex Board of Directors (non-member) 2 of 2

Safety, Human Resources & Environment Committee 6 of 6

Site C Project Board 6 of 6

GRAND TOTAL $197,751 $33,500 $171,500 $14,625 $417,376 $90,535

1

2

3

4

5 

6

7

8

 Reflects only the total number of meetings held during each Director’s tenure on the Board or Committee.

 Includes attendance at all Board and Committee meetings.  Also includes “per diem fees” applicable to Directors appointed prior to April 1, 2010.  

Ceased to be Committee Chair  October 29, 2014.

 Appointed Committee Chair October 29, 2014.

Resigned October 23, 2014.

 Resigned November 7, 2014.

 Appointed October 24, 2014.

 Appointed June 6, 2014.

Weisgerber, Jack
8 15,000 - 16,500 31,500 9,499-

Ritchie, John 19,500 - 17,625 37,125 2,813-

Redies, Tracy
7 6,250 - 6,375 12,625 --



BRITISH COLUMBIA HYDRO AND POWER AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF SEVERANCE AGREEMENTS 

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015, there were 28 severance agreements made between 
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority and its non-unionized employees. These 

agreements represented from 2 weeks to 18 months compensation. 

 

GENERAL 

The schedule of remuneration paid to employees during the year ended March 31, 2015 lists 
gross remuneration which can include base salary, overtime, timebank payouts, variable pay 

incentives, benefit payouts and other cash payments (e.g. shift premiums). 
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Run Date:
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Page No:Schedule of Remuneration Paid to Employees and Expenses Paid to or 
on Behalf of Employees During the Year Ended March 31, 2015

39 of 64

REMUNERATION REMUNERATIONEXPENSES EXPENSES

G  174,356Morand  18,803

GM  137,343Morandini  1,137

SL  80,671Moreau  14,488

G  101,442Morello  2,062

GM  165,781Moren  42,009

CA  85,370Morgan  2,648

TI  95,481Morgan  4,794

S  80,933Morii  337

TE  106,605Morin  0

K  214,936Morison  4,903

AT  200,433Morris  2,433

DL  83,251Morris  15

MA  96,833Morris  799

PD  94,869Morris  27,417

PD  107,652Morris  4,130

R  170,531Morris  39,661

SS  141,978Morris  641

CM  103,318Morrison  680

GD  117,404Morrison  947

HM  76,211Morrison  6,008

KL  246,316Morrison  28,711

PJ  125,946Morrison  854

S  170,008Morrison  3,841

DA  156,225Morrow  11,122

RM  151,175Morton  11,259

SK  80,229Morton  1,330

KJ  77,158Moses  2,867

SE  126,674Mosiuk  36,324

TA  115,203Mosley  7,172

B  119,941Mossop  5,052

DJ  94,303Mosure  5,388

A  94,271Motamedi-Sedeh  8,173

D  104,213Mott  1,587

LM  92,044Mott  1,501

PJ  142,176Mottishaw  5,720

BA  180,065Moul  7,070

JC  167,147Mounsey  5,756

V  104,834Mountain  5,135

WA  81,747Movold  2,307

DJ  101,834Mowat  22,113

IA  192,174Moxon  9,864

RG  155,812Mroch  28,875

SS  110,496Mudaliar  19,021

JS  116,742Muir  3,025

GB  151,799Mukkavilli  1,217

JN  128,076Mullard  6,910

CR  147,066Mullen  2,515

AF  170,803Mullin  26,771

GJ  148,808Mullin  14,937

GW  145,413Mullins  798

S  148,051Mullins  3,154

S  117,594Mulloy  3,569

CA  110,861Munro  11,540

KC  157,800Munro  4,780

RJ  78,965Munro  2,471

TR  87,399Munroe  399

RM  144,470Munzer  1,231

BT  131,058Murphy  2,543

WP  79,056Murphy  170

PJ  116,888Murray  45,870

SD  154,629Murray  1,389

D  140,976Muschette  6,057

RP  169,928Mutukutti-Arachchige  4,084

CJ  86,691Muzyka  14,323

JE  105,522Myers  65

MJ  118,502Myers  8,802

ML  127,993Myers  7,825

RA  96,613Nacionales  14,751

RP  121,181Nadeau  4,334

E  190,667Nadin  3,330







































































































































BRITISH COLUMBIA HYDRO AND POWER AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 

 

 

Total of payments to suppliers for grants and contributions exceeding $25,000 
  

Consolidated total of grants exceeding $25,000 
 
$  -  

  
Consolidated total of contributions exceeding $25,000 

 
$  786,911 

  
Consolidated total of all grants and contributions exceeding $25,000 

 
$  786,911 

 



COLUMBIA HYDRO CONSTRUCTORS LTD. 

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF SEVERANCE AGREEMENTS 

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015, there were no severance agreements made between 
Columbia Hydro Constructors Ltd. and its non-unionized employees. 

 

GENERAL 

The schedule of remuneration paid to employees during the year ended March 31, 2015 lists 
gross remuneration which can include base salary, overtime, timebank payouts, variable pay 

incentives, benefit payouts and other cash payments (e.g. shift premiums). 















POWEREX CORP. 

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF SEVERANCE AGREEMENTS 

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015, there were 4 severance agreements made between Powerex 

Corp. and its non-unionized employees. These agreements represented from 4 to 14 months 

compensation. 

 

GENERAL 

The schedule of remuneration paid to employees during the year ended March 31, 2015 lists gross 

remuneration which can include base salary, overtime, timebank payouts, variable pay incentives, benefit 

payouts and other cash payments (e.g. shift premiums). 



















POWERTECH LABS INC. 

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF SEVERANCE AGREEMENTS 

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015, there were 3 severance agreements made between 

Powertech Labs Inc. and its non-unionized employees. These agreements represented from 3 to 9 

months compensation. 

 

GENERAL 

The schedule of remuneration paid to employees during the year ended March 31, 2015 lists 

gross remuneration which can include base salary, overtime, timebank payouts, variable pay 

incentives, benefit payouts and other cash payments (e.g. shift premiums). 













NOTE 

 

 

 

A reconciliation of amounts reported in the Financial Information Act Return and the audited 
consolidated financial statements has not been prepared. BC Hydro prepares its Financial 
Statements on an accrual basis while the amounts reported in the Financial Information Act 
Return are based on cash payments in the year. This will result in timing differences between 
amounts recorded as expenses in the Financial Statements and amounts paid in the year. 
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